Evansville Community School District

Health & Nursing Services Report

2014-2015

Prepared by Abbey Tway, RN
ECSD School District Nurse



Introduction

The health and nursing services reports includes review and discussion of the
following:

e Emergency Nursing Services

o Illness
‘o Injury
o Medications
o Individualized nursing health care plans
o Confidential Health List
Communicable Disease Control and Immunizations
Screening Services
Education
Conferences, Counseling, Consultation



Emergency Nursing Services

The goal of Emergency Nursing Services is to maintain the physical, mental and emotional
health of students while they are at school or participating in school activities using the
Emergency Nursing Manual (ENM) as a guide. Dr. Renee Fohl of Evansville Dean Clinic
continues as the medical advisor for the District.

It is the responsibility of the school district nurse to supervise the implementation of emergency
nursing services. These nursing responsibilities are as follows:
1. Conduct a monthly review of illness and injury logs
2. Ensure all schools in district have first aid supplies that are readily accessible
3. Ensure medications provided to students are provided safely and according to physician
orders
4. Develop a Confidential Health List used to inform school personnel of pertinent medical
information and potential medical emergencies for individual students
5. Develop health plans with emergency plans or health procedures for students with
medical needs '
6. Serve as a consultant for the school district Safety Committee.
7. Serve as a liaison between school, home and health care providers

INJURIES AND ILLNESSES

School nurses supervise the implementation of emergency procedures. During school hours,
designated personnel provide assistance to ill and injured students. All illnesses and injuries
should be documented on an illness and injury log. The school nurse reviews the log monthly to
determine if health or safety issues exist.

Elementary S8t 80D A3 TG00 D DR
Intermediate _3_41 . 468 _ _ 1601 188 _ 2,598

[ Middle School 278 64z U164 342 2896
HighSchool 13 {15 319 754 1201
Total 1314 1,727 3088 1,944 TT8.973

** Other includes asthma visits/inhalers, G-tube feedings, diaper changes, ostomy care,
intermittent catheterizations, acute assessments by RN, etc. |

The continued goal for each school is to standardize documentation by inputting all office visits
including injury, illness, blood sugar testing, medication administration and accident reports in a
timely manner. Wis Stat. sec. 118.29(4)) states that it is considered best practice for
documentation to occur immediately after giving the medication and by the individual
administering the medication.



ACCIDENT REPORTS

Accident reports need to be completed for all accidents and injuries that occur at school or at
school sponsored events that require a student to be out of class, absent from school or receive
medical services. A total of 64 accident reports were filed for ECSD during the 2014-15 school
year. The following lists the number of reports filed for each school.

“riementary: :
Interme_adiate _ _ 1 . 0 . . 0.
“Middle School ;0 o 20 e 3 e e e
High School 44 43 6l

Total 64 33 78

*No concerns reported by staff regarding staff practices or building and equipment safety related
to accident reports,




MEDICATIONS

Prescription medication administration by the school requires a parent authorization and a
physician’s order. Over-the-counter medications require only parent authorization if dosage is
appropriate. In addition, each year the district nurse provides training to staff designated by the
building principals to dispense medications. This year the nurse utilized online medication
training approved and provided by the Department of Public Instruction in addition to in-person
skills competency observation/testing. The table below summarizes the number of students with
medications this school year.

Students with Medications 2014-2015

Elementary = oo G4  Re
Intermediate 7 74 81

Middle School = 5 w16 s e e 106 9
High School 3 26 29

Total 38 _ 251 289
*Limited term medications include antibiotics. As needed medications includes inhalers, over-
the-counter medications and emergency medications such as EpiPen, Glucagon, and Diastat.
The following lists the number of emergency medications prescribed.

“Elementary. . SRR P , A0
Intermediate 6 3 1 2 12

HighSchool 2 3 ! S S

TOtal S _21 12._ e 3._. .7. L 43

The school nurse contacted parents and physicians as needed to clarify medication orders. Two
students listed above did not have emergency medication at school at certain times during the
school year either due to it not being provided by family or expiration of medication. The school
nurse attempted repeated contact with parents of student in that situation and stressed importance
of having emergency medications provided by family.




CONFIDENTIAL HEALTH LIST

The goal of the Confidential Health List (CHL) is to ensure that school staff are aware of
students with health conditions that may affect functioning in the school setting. Although all
students with health care plans are included on the list some students on the list do not have
health care plans but instead have medical issues or conditions that require monitoring. During
the 2014-15 school year 93 students or 5% of the student population were on the list. The
Confidential Health List was provided to staff at the beginning of the school year and updated in
January 2015; the information is available in Skyward as well. The school nurse continues to
follow up with revisions and additions to the CHL as appropriate during the school year. Prior to
the end of the school year, Mindy Larson, District Health Clerk mailed letters to parents of the
students on the CHL requesting updates to information for the next school year.

HEALTH CARE PLANS

Nursing health care plans are written for individual students who have health procedures that
need to be done during the school day or for students who have health concerns that may require
emergency care beyond the first aid guidelines within the ENM. Health care plans may be
developed for such conditions as diabetes, severe allergic reactions, heart conditions or diabetes.
The types and number of health care plans may fluctuate throughout the school year based on
new diagnoses. ‘

Number of Students with Health Care Plans

Eleme; 16 12
Intermediate 22 20

Middic School T i5 T e e g
HighSchootf . 16 o S
e S T

Some students have more than one health condition and therefore more than one health care plan.
The following list reviews the types and number of health plans written this school year:
4 Heart condition

25 EpiPen for Severe allergy

1 EpiPen for mastocytosis

Diabetes

Hypoglycemia

Mastocytosis

Chronic lung disease (requiring oxygen and air conditioning)

Gastrostomy tube (not all required feedings)

Thickened Hquids

Shunt

Seizure (some include health plan procedures for emergency medications)
Cough Assist Machine

Cortisol deficiency

Constipation

Lezema

Migraine Headache

Nebulizer Treatment

— =
[\

Ll N I e e e e i i e N e
=)



e 1 Catheterization
e 1 lleostomy care
o ] Crohn’s Disease
e 1 Low Blood Volume/Syncope
o 1 Ataxia
COMMUNCABLE DISEASE CONTROL
IMMUNIZATIONS

An important component of communicable disease control is to assure that students are
compliant with immunizations. WI Statute 252.04 requires students to be vaccinated against the
following diseases: measles, mumps, rubella, varicella, polio, diphtheria, tetanus, pertussis, and
hepatitis B. A student is compliant with the law if they have a completed vaccination record on
file, are in the process of completing vaccinations or have a written waiver excusing them from
receiving vaccines.

Schools are required to mail notices to parents on the 15" and 25® days of school to inform them
of non-compliance with the state immunization law. Failure to comply with the law by the 30®
day of school may result in the student being excluded from school for up to 10 days. This
mandate to exclude non-compliant students only applies to districts that have less than a 99%
immunization compliance rate. The Evansville Community School District had an immunization
rate of 99.9% this school year therefore the district did not need to exclude noncompliant
students this year.

Every year, school districts must submit an immunization report to the local health department
on the 40™ day of the school year. The following chart is a summary of the report (Form F-
04002) completed and submitted to the Rock County Health Department by Mindy Larson,
district health clerk for this school year with comparison to previous school year.

Students who met requirements 1,587 1,587 1,637
Students ‘in process’ 6 3 0
Students behind schedule 7 1 4
Students with no record 0 0 0
Students with health waiver 19 21 19
Students with religious waiver 8 9 9
Students with personal waiver 108 96 89
Total enrollment 1,735 1,717 1,757
Immunization rate of compliance 91.5% 92.4% 93.2%
Immunization rate including waiver 99.9% 99.8% 99.3%




Information for chart taken from form F-04002 filed 10/30/14 with Rock County Health
Department per state statute. Since that time, all seven ‘behind schedule’ students have
completed immunizations. Information regarding upcoming immunization clinics in Evansville
(conducted by Rock County Health Department) included in final school year newsletters for
each school and is also posted on the Health Services Portion of the ECSD website.

Students who have waivers are in compliance with the law however, they are also more
susceptible to the vaccine preventable disease for which they have been waived. Wisconsin has
included in the immunization law the requirement for a second dose of varicella (chicken pox)
and one dose of Tdap for 6-12 graders. Currently, information for parents/guardians regarding
immunization requirements is available on the district website as well as made available at the
Back to School registration days.

COMMUNICABLE DISEASE

Certain communicable diseases must be reported to the local health department. The school

- nurse conducts ongoing surveillance for cases of fever and rash type illnesses among staff and
students. Many of these diseases are vaccine preventable and require vaccines for school
attendance.

During this school year there were 6 confirmed cases of Influenza, We also had 3 confirmed
cases of pertussis (whooping cough) this year, as well as a 6 cases of mononucleosis, 13 student
with pink eye, and 2 students with chicken pox.

- Although not a reportable disease, improperly treated head lice can result in additional school
absences. Head lice checks were conducted at all schools in the district this year. Head lice
checks are completed in entire classrooms at the Elementary and Intermediate schools when a
case of head lice is confirmed. The Middle and High schools conduct head lice checks on an
individual student basis.

Fortunately, we were able to track communicable disease more accurately this school year due to
the implementation of a specific place to document such cases in Skyward.

SCREENING SERVICES
The goal of vision and hearing screening is to identify students who may have vision or hearing
loss, facilitate treatment if necessary and ensure that all students have an optimum ability to

learn.

The following chart summarizes the results of screening services for the 2014-2015 school year:

R e T
5 140 N/A 3 N/A




Tota 653 377 4 0

Hearing and vision screenings were completed by health clerks and school nurse at the Back to
School registration days in August 2014 and re-screenings were performed in January 2015.

Smiles 4 Life dental service provided dental care screening for 91 students in the district this
school year. The enrollment was up from 80 students last year. This was the third year that this
program was utilized in Evansville, and we anticipate their return next year.

EDUCATION

To ensure a safe environment, training sessions were provided by the school nurse to staff
designated by the school principals. Training topics included administration of medication
which included oral and emergency medications such as EpiPen, Diastat & Glucagon to the
majority of the staff trained as well as CPR and First Aid.

“Elementary Xt i : 12
Intermediate 13 13 13 13
MlddleSchool R T R 30 30
High School 12 11 8 8
District
Total = - - . 45 T gyt T e

Additional training was provided on an individual as-needed basis for support of field trips and
other specific cases and included gastrostomy tube feeding and management, inhalers, nebulizer
treatments, ostomy care, catheterization, cough assist machine, pulse oximetry and VNS (Vagus
Nerve Stimulation).



CONFERENCES, COUNSELING AND CONSULTATIONS

The school nurse serves as a consultant and resource for the health services staff, administrative
staff and other school staff. The school nurse also serves as a health counselor by providing
information and guidance on health concerns to students, parents and staff. During the 2014-
2015 school year, the school nurse sent letters, scheduled in-person meetings and calls with
parents, physicians and staff regarding individual student health plans and specific health related
situations. The school nurse also provided information or referrals to local health resources.



340 Fair Street
Evansville, W1 533536
Phone: (608) 832-5224
Fax;  (608) 882-6564

Fvansville

Communtty School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education
I'rom: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re:  Transportation Contract

Date: July 10, 2015

Attached you will find the 2014-2016 Ringhand Brothers, Inc. Transportation Contract

. revised to include language for the transportation of 4-year-old kindergarten students for
the 2015-2016 school year. The contract allows for two additional routes to be added mid-
day. The increased expense has been included in the approved preliminary 2015-2016
budget.

I recommend approval of the revised 2014-2016 student transportation contract with
Ringhand Brothers, Inc.



AGREEMENT BETWEEN EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT,
EVANSVILLE, WISCONSIN, and RINGHAND BROTHERS, INC.,
FOR THE TRANSPORTATION OF STUDENTS
2014-2016 -

IT IS HEREBY CONTRACTED AND AGREED between the Evansville Community School District,
Evansville, Wisconsin, by its' Board of Education and Mr. Scott Ringhand, hereinafter designated as
Ringhand Brothers, Inc., whereby Ringhand Brothers, Inc. agrees to transport personally, or by an agent
or assignee who is qualified, all certified students residing in the Evansville Community School District to
the school buildings or other designated sites within the District boundaries within a reasonable time prior
to the opening of school and agrees to return them to their respective bus stops within a reasonable time
after the end of the school day. This will be done in accordance to the provision and limitations of Sec.
121.51 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

SERVICE

Ringhand Brothers, Inc. agrees to maintain and operate vehicles used to meet the District's transportation
needs at all times in a safe, efficient and lawful manner and to satisfy all legal requirements of the Board
of Education, the Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Department and the Department of Public Instruction.
Ringhand Brothers, Inc. shall meet the standards provided in Sec. 110.06(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes,

It is agreed that failure of Ringhand Brothers, Inc. to provide the service listed herein due to extreme
weather conditions or impassable road conditions, sickness or accident, shall not be adjudged as a breach
of contract. After consulting appropriate agencies, the district administrator of schools shall determine the
opening and closing of school due to inclement weather.

DRIVERS

Ringhand Brothers, Inc. shall hire, supervise, and replace all drivers. Ringhand Brothers, Inc. shall
replace any driver who, in the opinion of the District, is detrimental to the best interest of the students
riding the buses.

All drivers employed by Ringhand Brothers, Inc. shall meet all requirements of rules, regulations and
Wisconsin Statutes of any governmental agency. They shall be required by their employer, Ringhand
Brothers, Inc., to attend District sponsored Driver Training and Instructional sessions at School District
expense,

As a condition of employment, Ringhand Brothers, Inc. shall request a motor vehicle report (MVR) on
cach new driver and shall require that person to complete a physical examination, including a test for the
disease of tuberculosis or a chest x-ray. Copies of the motor vehicle report and the physical examination
shall be submitted to the school district office.

Ringhand Brothers, Inc. must conform to federal regulations (49 CER, Part 382) governing alcohol and
controlled substance testing for persons who possess a commercial driver’s license and operate a
commercial motor vehicle,



TESTING COMPENSATION:
The District will pay up to $1,230 for the cost of drug and alcohol testing programs by a qualified
agency for Ringhand Brother’s Inc. employees chosen at random and new employees.

REGULAR TRANSPORTATION COMPENSATION:
The District will pay $439,012 for the 2014-2015 school year, to maintain up to fourteen (14)
student bus routes. Ringhand Brothers, Inc. will supply at least seventeen (17) buses each carrymg
at least 65 students. The amount for 2014-2015 is $31,358 per route.

The District will pay $443,402 for the 2015-2016 school year, to maintain up to fourteen (14)
student bus routes. Ringhand Brothers, Inc. will supply at least seventeen (17) buses each carrying
at least 65 students. The amount for 2015-2016 is $31,672 per route.

CO-CURRICULAR TRIP COMPENSATION:
The District will pay $1.22 per mile plus $13.00 per hour per driver. There will be a $5.00
minimum charge for the use of a bus for co- curricular trips.

METHODS OF PAYMENT
Payment for the previous month's services rendered under this contract will be made within 10 days of
receipt of an invoice.

INSURANCE

Ringhand Brothers, Inc. agrees to procure and deliver to the district prior to the opening of school, a
certificate of insurance against liabilities to the District for damage to property and injury of students for
whom transportation is provided under the terms of this contract. Liability insurance coverage shall
include the following;:

$1,000,000 General Liability — each occurrence.

$ 5,000 Medical expense.

$3,000,000 Automobile Liability — combined single [imit — each accident.
$2,000,000 Umbrella Liability — each occurrence.

Ringhand Brothers, Inc. agrees to procure and deliver to the District prior to the opening of each school
year a certificate of insurance for workers' compensation coverage.

REGULAR BUS ROUTES

Ringhand Brothers, Inc. shall organize bus routes in such a manner as to realize maximum utilization of
each vehicle subject to the approval of the Board of Education. At the beginning of each school year,
Ringhand Brothers, Inc. shall provide the district with a schedule and a list of riders and bus driver for
each bus route.



The list of bus riders shall be adjusted to record changes throughout the school year. All buses shall be of
sufficient capacities to legally accommodate the number of passengers residing on said routes.

TRAINING AND SAFETY

All drivers shall hold a valid first aid card to maintain a high level of safety during student transportation.
All bus drivers will be required to attend at least one meeting yearly prior to the start of the school year for
the purpose of reviewing behavior expectations of students, discipline procedures and ways to minimize
behavior problems on busses. Student safety and bus evacuation drills will be held in accordance with
board policy and recommendations from the insurance carrier.

CO-CURRICULAR SERVICE

All out-of-school-district and co-curricular use of any Ringhand owned vehicle shall be authorized by the
district administrator or principal and shall be accompanied by a trip authorization slip from the school
office. The district administrator or a building principal will inform Ringhand Brothers, Inc. of co-
curricular and special trip needs at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to departure time.

NEW BUSES AND INSTALLATION OF COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM

On or before September 1, 2014 Ringhand Brothers, Inc. will put into operation of their bus fleet two (2)
new buses. Identification numbers of the new buses will be submifted to the district administrator.
Ringhand Brothers, Inc. shall maintain and upgrade as necessary an emergency communication system
that will adequately serve all buses and the School District.

FUEL

Ringhand Brothers, Inc. agrees that along with each monthly invoice they will submit a log of the exact
number of miles traveled and fuel used by each bus. The Evansville Community School District will
purchase all fuel for use in school bus transportation of students. Ringhand Brothers Inc, will be
responsible for reimbursing the District fifty-one (51) cents per gallon of fuel used each school year. The
District will subtract $1100 from each monthly invoice. An adjustment will be made on the final bill that
will reflect the difference between the total of the monthly deductions and the actual gallons of fuel
purchased multiplied by fifty-one (51) cents.

COMPENSATION FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION ROUTES AND SERVICES

It is hereby agreed between the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District and
Ringhand Brothers, Inc.to transport Early Childhood Handieapped-children § s, at their own risk,
safely, promptly, and comfortably for the regularly scheduled school days to the Evansville Elementary
School for $30,075 per year for the 2014-2015 school year, as verified and for the number of days in
actual attendance.

It is hereby agreed between the Board of Education of the Evansville Commumty School District and
Ringhand Brothers, Inc.to transport Early Childhood & S i

their own risk, safely, prompﬂy, and comfortably for the regularly scheduled school days to the Evansville
Elementary School for $30;376$914128 per year for the 2015-2016 school year, as verified and for the
number of days in actual attendance.

It is also agreed between the Board of Education of the Evansville Community Schoel District and
Ringhand Brothers, Inc., to transport students for the 2014-2015 school year with physical disabilities, at
Ringhand Brothers, Inc.'s, own risk in a vehicle with power lift, safely, promptly, and comfortably for the



regularly scheduled school days to the Evansville School District for $8,360 per student with a $20,000
minimum.

It is also agreed between the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District and

Ringhand Brothers, Inc., to transport students for the 2015-2016 school year with physical disabilities, at

Ringhand Brothers, Inc.'s, own risk in a vehicle with power lift, safely, promptly, and comfortably for the

regularly scheduled school days to the Evansville School District for $8.444 per student with a $20,000
minimum,

The person transporting shall carry the proper liability and other insurance on the transporting vehicle,
and, in addition, hold an appropriate license and have the transporting vehicle inspected as required. A
copy of each must be forwarded to the Director of Special Education and propetly filed with the Board of
Education.

‘The payments cited in this agreement, at the mentioned rates, shall be the sole consideration to be received

by Ringhand Brothers, Inc. for the services rendered under the terms of this contract for transporting
children.

This contract s to be considered as binding between the parties or their assignees hereto for a period from
July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2016. The financial terms will be negotiated annually,

Dated this _ day of

Ringhand Brothers, Inc. Evansville Community School District
Owner President

‘Dated Clerk

Ringhand

155



340 Fair Street
Evansville, W1 53536
Phone: (608) 882-5224

FEvansville o {Gom st2406

Community School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re: Fund 46

Date: July 8, 2015

All of the steps previously discussed and required to create the Long Term Capital
Improvement Trust Fund (Fund 46) have been completed. I’ve attached a previous memo for
your information. The final step is to determine the dollar amount (if any) to transfer to the
new Fund 46 on an annual basis. According to DPI, the funds must be transferred between
Fund 10 and Fund 46 before July 30" each year in order to record the transaction in the
previous fiscal year.

We discussed using potential unspent Fund 10 budget funds to transfer to the new Fund 46.
As you know, any unspent budget dollars at the end of each fiscal year, automatically increase
the General Fund 10 balance. The Board now has the option to determine if a portion of the
unspent budget dollars will be transferred to Fund 46 and not added to the General Fund 10
Balance.

Because I need an approved motion from the Board to make the transfer before July 30" and I
will not know the amount (if any) of unspent funds until after the audit is complete, my
recommendation is that the Board approve a percentage of unspent funds (the amount that
would normally increase the Fund 10 Balance) to transfer to the new Fund 46. Going
forward, the Board may want to consider creating a policy to address this issue going forward.
This would provide direction and allow for the transfer from Fund 10 to Fund 46 to happen
automatically at the end of each fiscal year,

Suggested motion: I approve the transfer of funds from the General Fund 10 Fund Balance to
the Fund 46 Long-Term Capital Improvement Trust Fund equal to % of the amount that
would increase the General Fund 10 Fund Balance at the end of the 2014-2015 fiscal year

knowing that the funds transferred to Fund 46 are not accessible to be spent until July 1, 2020.




~TTA LI LG
Evansville, WI 53536
Phone: (608) §82-5224

E@dﬁg WZ[LCE Fax:  (608) 882-6564 -

Conmmnunity School District

Evansville Community School District
10 Year Capital Improvement Plan
July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2024

The Board of Education’s 10 Year Capital Improvement Plan is a plan of proposed capital
projects intended to address the present and anticipated future needs for the maintenance and
improvement of the facilities under the supervision of the Board of Education. The proposed
capital projects are intended to support the significant investment the Evansville School
Community (taxpayers) has made in its educational infrastructure and to provide the optimum
teaching and learning environment for staff and students.

Funding for maintenance and improvement projects will be determined on an annual basis
through the District budget process. Sources of funding include the District General
Operating Budget Fund 10, the District Long-term Capital Improvement Trust Fund 46 and/or
other sources. Maintenance and improvement projects that may be funded in the future are
listed below. The Board of Education will determine project priority on an annual basis.

Capital Improvement Project List

s Roof repair and/or replacement

¢ HVAC repair and/or replacement

s Land acquisition ‘

s Any project identified as a life/safety improvement
e Any project identified to save energy

Adopted this day of ‘777% 13 , 2015,

W g %ﬂc%ﬁxwdmw

Katht Swanson, Board President

ATTEST:

[t

#John Rasmussen, Board Clerk




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE LONG-TERM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provision of Section 120.137 of Wisconsin Statutes, a school board that has
approved a long-term capital improvement plan may create a long-term capital improvement trust fund for the
purpose of financing the costs of the capital improvements included in the approved plan; and

WHEREAS, the Evansville Community School District has created and approved a long-term capital
improvement plan; and

WHEREAS, the Evansville Community School District “Jong-term capital improvement plan” is a capital
improvement plan for at least a 10-year period; and

WHEREAS, the Evansville Community School District School Board desires to create a long-term eapital
improvement trust fund pursuant to the fund’s review by the District’s legal counsel and the District’s Auditors;
NOW HEREBY BE IT RESOLVED BY THE EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD that, pursuant to the provision of Section 120.137, of the Wisconsin Statutes, the
Evansville Community School District School Board shall create a capital improvement trust fund pursuant to
the above law, and all of the following shall apply to such capital improvement trust fund: '

1. The Evansville Community School District School Board may not expend money deposited in such a
trust fund for a period of 5 years beginning on the date the trust fund is created. After the 5-year period,
the Evansville Community School District Schoo! Board may make expenditures from the trust fund
solely for the purposed described in the approved long-term capital improvement plan.

2. The Evansville Community School District School Board may not transfer money from a long-term
capital improvement trust fund to any other school district fund.

For purposes of calculating equalization aid, money deposited in a long-term capital improvement trust
fund is counted as a shared cost at the time the money is deposited in the trust fund, but such money is
not counted as a shared cost at the time the money is expended from the trust fund.

(8]

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution is effective as of the date this resolution is adopted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers, employees, and agents of the District are authorized and
directed to do any and all things reasonably necessary to accomplish the purposed of this Resolution.

Adopted this day of "/"’774,(}, (3 , 2015,

?ﬁ/ﬂ/(fé ’ xﬂ//u/m

Kathi Swanson, Board President

ATTEST:

ot

“John Rasmussen, Board Clerk




340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI 53536
Phone: (608) 882-5224

(E,V dns.vi [ [ e Fax:  (608) 882-6564

Conmmunity School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re: Fund 46

Date; April 29, 2015

Below is information from DPI regarding the creation of a Long Term Capital Improvement
Trust Fund (Fund 46).

LONG TERM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND (FUND 46): A4 school board with
an approved long-term capital improvement plan (minimum of 10 years) may establish a
“trust” that is funded with a transfer from the general fund. The contribution from Fund 10 to
Fund 46 (Long-term Capital Improvement Trust Fund) is recovded as the expenditure for
shared cost and equalization aid purposes. Future expenditures from Fund 46 are not part of
shared costs. A school board is prohibited from removing money deposited into Fund 46 for a
period of five years after the fund is created, After the initial five year wait period is over, '
Jiunds may only be used for the purposes identified in the approved long-term capital
improvement plan. Fund 46 assets may not be transferred to any other school district fund.

The resources in Fund 46 may not be used for any purpose other than that for which the
“trust” was established. For this reason a separate checking and/or investment account for
these funds is required. ‘

Board actions required by June 30th of fiscal year in which Fund 46 is established:
1. Approve the long-term capital improvement plan (minimum of 10 years).
2. Pass the resolution creating the Long-Term Capiial Improvement Trust Fund.

To utilize DPI accounts to record the Fund 10 transfer, provide copies of the following
documents: ‘

1. Official Board minutes approving the long-term capital improvement plan.

2. Signed resolution creating the Long-Term Capital Improvement Trust Fund,

3. Documentation that confirms the existence of a segregated bank/investment account.

Limitations regarding Fund 46 activities and access io funds:

Funds may only be accessed five years afier the establishment of the “trust” fund,

Fund balance may not be used for general fund cash flow purposes.

Funds may not be transferred to another fund or liquidated.

Loaning of money for other purposes or to other funds is not allowed.

Funds must be physically deposited and held in a segregated bank/investment (separate
and distinct from other district accounts) until they are expended for capital improvement
projects per the District’s plan.

6. Funds invested as per sec. 66,0003, Wis. Stats.

otk b b

In order to establish Fund 46, the following actions must take place by June 30.

. Board approved 10 Year Capital Improvement Plan.
2. Board resolution to establish a trust.



3. Creation of a segregated bank account.

In my conversations with the DPI, the 10 Year Capital Improvement Plan can be very simple
and it can be changed in the future. Below is a draft 10-year plan for Board consideration and
a sample of the Board resolution.

Evansville Community School District
10 Year Capital Improvement Plan
July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2024

(DRAFT)
The Board of Education’s 10 Year Capital Improvement Plan is a plan of proposed capital
projects intended to address the present and anticipated future needs for the maintenance and
improvement of the facilities under the supervision of the Board of Education. The proposed
capital projects are intended to support the significant investment the Evansville School
Community (taxpayers) has made in its educational infrastructure and to provide the optimum
teaching and learning environment for staff and students.

Funding for maintenance and improvement projects will be determined on an annual basis
through the District budget process. Sources of funding include the District General
Operating Budget Fund 10, the District Long-term Capital Improvement Trust Fund 46 and/or
other sources. Maintenance and improvement projects that may be funded in the future are
listed below. The Board of Education will determine project priority on an annual basis.

Capital Improvement Project List

Roof repair and/or replacement

HVAC repair and/or replacement

Land acquisition

Any project identified as a life/safety improvement
Any project identified to save energy

s & & & 9

Sample Resolution

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE LONG-TERM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST
FUND

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provision of Section 120.137 of Wisconsin Statutes, a school
board that has approved a long-term capital improvement plan may create a long-term capital
improvement trust fund for the purpose of financing the costs of the capital improvements
included in the approved plan; and

WHEREAS, the Evansville Community School District has created and approved a long-
term capital improvement plan; and

WHEREAS, the Evansville Community School District “long-term capital improvement
plan” is a capital improvement plan for at least a 10-year period; and

WHEREAS, the Evansville Community School District School Board desires to create a
long-term capital improvement trust fund pursuant to the fund’s review by the District’s legal
counsel and the District’s Auditors;



NOW HEREBY BE IT RESOLVED BY THE EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD that, pursuant to the provision of Section 120.137, of the
Wisconsin Statutes, the Evansville Community School District School Board shall create a
capital improvement trust fund pursuant to the above law, and all of the following shall apply
to such capital improvement trust fund:

I. The Evansville Community School District School Board may not expend money
deposited in such a trust fund for a period of 5 years beginning on the date the trust
fund is created. After the 5-year period, the Evansville Community School District
School Board may make expenditures from the trust fund solely for the purposed
described in the approved long-term capital improvement plan.

2.. The Evansville Community School District School Board may not transfer money
from a long-term capital improvement trust fund to any other school district fund.

3. For purposes of calculating equalization aid, money deposited in a long-term capital
improvement trust fund is counted as a shared cost at the time the money is deposited
in the trust fund, but such money is not counted as a shared cost at the time the money
is expended from the trust fund.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution is effective as of the date this resolution
is adopted.

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers, employees, and agents of the District are
authorized and directed to do any and all things reasonably necessary to accomplish the
purposed of this Resolution.

Adopted this day of , 2015,

Kathi Swanson, Board President

ATTEST:

John Rasmussen, Board Clerk



MEMO

Submitted for July 15, 2015, ECSD Schoo! Board Meeting

TO: ECSD School Board
FROM: Scott Everson

RE: Laude System Proposal vote

The proposed Laude System will replace the current grade point average Class Rank system starting with
our incoming 9% graders this 2015-2016 school year (the EHS graduating Class of 2019). As proposed,
the system will eliminate class rank reporting. The system will incorporate a Laude ranked system (with
subsequent guidance via Board policy) that will place graduates in a Summa, Magna, and Cum Laude
level based on a formula utilizing overall, cumulative grade point average multiplied by honor points
determined by successful completion of specific courses. Our bellef is the Laude System is of greater
benefit to our students for several reasons including the benefits of academic risk taking, and the
decreased emphasis on rank and competition between students.



Approved: January 13, 1986 851
Revised: February 11, 2008

ADVERTISING IN THE SCHOOLS

The Evansville Community School District, the staff, and/or the students shall not be used to
advertise or otherwise promote the interests of any commercial or other non-school agency or
organization except as provided for by the Board and administration.

Neither the facilities, the name, the staff, nor the students of the schools, school system, nor any
part thereof shall be employed in any manner for advertising or otherwise promoting the interests
of any commercial or other non-school agency or organization except that:

1y

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

The school may cooperate in furthering the work of any non-profit, community-wide
social service agency, provided that such cooperation does not resist or impair the
educational program of the schools,

The school may use films or other educational materials bearing only simple mention of
the producing or sponsoring firm.

The schools may participate in radio or television programs under acceptable commercial
sponsorship when such participation is supplementary or beneficial to the program of the
schools.

The district administrator may, at his/her discretion, announce or authorize to be
announced, any lecture or other community activity of particular educational merit,

The schools may, upon approval of the district administrator, cooperate with any
governmental agency in promoting activities in the general public interest which are non-
controversial and which promote the education or other best interests of the students.

School publications may accept and publish paid advertising under established
procedures.

Teachers may use source materials from commercial agencies, provided that this material
has been approved by the principal. Approved source material may, from time to time, be
called to the attention of the teachers by principals and the district administrator.

Local businesses may distribute advertisement items of minimal value with prior
approval of the district administrator, provided that such distribution does not resist or
impair the educational program of the schools.

Other situations may be considered by the district administrator and/or Board of
education

Legal Ref.: Section 118.12 Wisconsin Statutes



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

| T _ .
FORT*ATKINSON

SPONSORSHIP GUIDE

Updated 06/2013



PURPOSE

The purpose of this guide is to provide information regarding the sponsorship opportunities within the School
District of Fort Atkinson and the process by which those opportunities can be taken advantage of by interested
parties. These sponsorship opportunities are a way for businesses to gain exposure in the community, for
individuals to dedicate a specific facility that holds a special place for them, or even for an organization to
assist the district in achieving its academic goals. There are many varied and valuable opportunities contained
within this guide, however these are not the only opportunities available. If you have a sponsorship idea
outside of those contained within this guide, please feel free to complete the enclosed application and make a
proposal of your own,

CONTENTS

Within this guide you will find the following sections:
¢« Board Policy 852 — Sponsorships
* Process
¢ Sponsorship Advisory Committee

* Sponsorship Opportunities: Academic Please note that the fees listed for each item are suggestions

* Sponsorship Opportunities: Athletics enly and may be modified by the applicant. Also, please note

*  Sponsorship Opportunities: The Arts that not al! opportunities are listed within this guide. Applicants
» Sponsorship Opportunities: Other are encourgged to create alternate sponsorships as well.

¢ Application

¢« Sample Agreement

CONTACT
For more information or if you have questions regarding sponsorships in the School District of Fort Atkinson
please contact:

Jason P. Demerath

Director of Business Services
School District of Fort Atkinson
201 Park Street

Fort Atkinson, Wi 53538

Phone: 920.563.7800

Fax: 920.563.7809

Email: demerathj@fortschools.org

PuBLIC RECORDS
Please note that all documents, email correspondance, etc. related to any sponsorship proposal or agreement
are public records and available to anyone that may inguire under the State of Wisconsin Open Records Law.

Schoal District of Fort Atkinson . Sponsarship Guide . Updated 06/2013 . Page 2 of 20



BOARD PoLicy 852 — SPONSORSHIPS

The Board of Education accepts and approves sponsorships that benefit the District, its schools, employees or
students by the District accepting money, goods and/or services in exchange for the District acknowledging the
sponsor's contribution. The Board recognizes that it would be financially beneficial to allow the sponsorship of
the District, its schools, school programs, Interscholastic Athletic programs, extra-curricular activities, and
other school activities, events, publications, TV channel, newsletter, news releases, etc. in exchange for the
District's acknowledgement of such sponsor's contribution. However, all spansorships shall meet the criteria
set forth herein which provides, among other things, that the sponsorship shall not be contrary to the District's
mission, conflict with Board Policy or undermine the District’s educational objectives. No sponsorship shali be
construed as or constitute an endorsement by the District, Board or school of the sponsor or its product,
service or program, etc., and the Board, and the schools reserve the right to refuse or decline the offer of any
sponsor for any reason.

Sponsership is defined as a person, company, business, corporation or other entity providing money, goods
and/or services to support the District, its school, school activities, etc., in return for the sponsor receiving an
acknowledgement by the District or school indicating that money, services and/or goods were donated by the
sponsar or the activity was sponsored by or sponscred in part by the sponsor.

Acknowledgement is defined as the recognition of the support provided to the District or a school by the
sponsor. An example of the Acknowledgement of a Sponsorship is the placement of a sponsor's logo or the
sponsor's name, address, web site, internet address on the District's web site, a yearbeook, newsletter, program
of an event, etc. Acknowledgement does not include endorsement, price information or an indication of
savings or value and/or quality of the sponsor's product or services, such as the sponsor has the lowest prices,
makes the greatest product or that the sponsor is having a sale. No sponsorship, regardiess of its monetary
value, may be considered for approval without an Agreement between the sponsor and the District regarding
the form, number and/or duration of the acknowledgement(s) to be provided. Such Agreement may be, for
example, to print an acknowledgement of the sponsorship on the printed program for each home football
game during the current school year, or to display the sponsor’s name on the scoreboards in the football
stadium at the high school for an agreed upon period of time. An Agreement with a term of more than one
year shall also indicate whether the Agreement will extend to the sponsar’s successors, heirs, administrators
and assigns.

For purposes of this policy, paid advertising in schoo! publications are not considered sponsorships.

Approved:  April 17, 2008
Reviewed: May 13, 2011

School District of Fort Atkinson - Sponsarship Guide . Undated 06/2013 . Page 3 of 20



PROCESS
1. The applicant shall choose a package that they feel meets their need or they may make a proposal for
a sponsorship that better suits their desires. The funds associated with the package may be
designated by the applicant as “Reserved” or “Unreserved” as fallows:

a. Reserved — Applicant desires that the funds from the sponsorship be used only for the
program or facility associated with the sponsorship (i.e. Funds from a sponsorship on & softball
scoreboard would be used to benefit the softball facility and scoreboard maintenance).

b. Unreserved — Applicant has no desire to designate how the funds from the sponsorship be
used. These funds would then be distributed for projects or programs throughout the district
via an apﬁiication process from the site or program that desires to use the funds (i.e. Barrie
school would like new playground equipment, so they would submit an application to use
some of the unreserved funds for that purpose).

2. The applicant shall complete the application form and submit it to the Director of Business Services, A
copy of the advertisement, logo, or sample marketing materials must be submitted along with the
application by either June 1 or December 110 be considered. The Director of Business Services shall
note on the application the date and time received.

3. The sponsor shall meet with the Director of Business Services and other pertinent District staff prior to
the Sponsorship Advisory Committee meeting to gain a better understanding of the sponsor’s proposal
and intentions prior to presentation to the Committee,

4. The Advisory Committee will meet twice per year in June and December to approve or deny the
application and attached materials, Agreements totaling more than $20,000 will be farwarded to the
Board of Education for approval upon the recommendation of the Advisory Committee. Should the
Advisory Committee he unable te render a decision or there are unique considerations, the District
Administrator shall be consulted for his/her opinion as to how the application shall be handled.
Should multiple applicants select the same sponscrship, the Committee may consider the applications
an a first come, first served basis if all other factors are equal.

5. Oncethe application has been reviewed and accepted, the applicant will be contacted to execute the
agreement, to pay all deposits or fees due, and to provide any other materials or information that may
he needed by the District to implement the sponsorship.

6. Oncethe agreement has been executed and all fees have been received, the District will begin the
process of implementing the agreed upon sponsorship.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEEMBERSHIP

The following is a list of the members of the Sponsorship Advisory Committee based on the various types of

applications received. (Please note that those designated with a * are permanent positions on the committee)
MEMBER ACADEMIC  ATHLETICS  THEARTS  OTHER

Director of Business Services, Chair* v v v v
Board of Education Members (2)* v v v’ v
Chamber of Commerce Membear* v v v v
District Staff Member (At Large)* v v v v
Buitding Administrator {of applicable building) v v v v
Directer of Curriculum & Instruction v v

Athletic Director v

Others (as applicable -~ may include advisors,

staff members, booster club members, etc.) v v v v

School District of Fort Atkinson . Sponsorship Guide . Updated 06/2013 . Page 4 of 20



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

FORT*ATKINSON

l © v

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

ACADEMIC

School District of Fort Atklnson . Sponsorship Guide Updated 06/2013 . Page 5 of 20



COmMPUTER SCIENCE LAB
Fee: $30,000

» Venue named after sponsor {l.e. Karrels Digita| Domain) ‘
> Feecovers the cost of pure set (25} of esk@m pters, 77 tablets and peripherals
>
> eTeption and networking event

CLASSROOM

Fee: $5,000

» Classroom named after the sponscr (i.e. John Q. Public Memorial Classroom}
»  Specnsor identifies building and classroom
»  Five (5) Year agreement
> Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

ELEMENTARY “CLASSROOM LIBRARY” UPGRADE

Fee: $1,500
» Plague on the wall in the classroom of sponsor-selected building
»  Fee covers the cost of “upgrade” of a single teachers “classroom library” —an integral part of the

Y v Y

Comprehensive Literacy Model

Teacher would select books for library based on grade-leve! curriculum
Three (3) Year agreement

Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

TECHNOLOGY INTEGRATION PACKAGE
Fee: Varies based on selected technology

Y

A Y

Plaque on the wall in the classroom of sponsor-selected building

Fee covers the cost of purchasing classrcom-designated/specific technology devices that support technology
integrated instruction

Devices purchased are jointly selectad by sponsor, teacher and/or building administration

Three (3) Year agreement

Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

APPLE IPAD CLASSROOM
fee: Approx. 512,500 (actual cost of devices)

VYV YYVYY

Devices engraved with name of sponsor

Fee covers the cost of purchasing a classroom set (23) of iPads
Spensor identifies bullding and/or classroom

Agreement spans life of the device(s)

Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

ApPLEIPOD TOUCH CLASSROOM
Fee: Approx. $8,750 [actual cost of devices)

YV Y VWY

Devices engraved with namae of sponsor

Fee covers the cost of purchasing a classroom set {25) of iPod Touch devices
Sponsor identifies building and/or classroom

Agreement spans #ife of the device(s)

Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

Schoa! District of Fort Atkinson » Spensorship Guide . Updated 0672013 . Page 6 of 20



NETBOOK CLASSROOM
Fee: Approx. $10,000 (actual cost of devices)
Devices labeled with name of sponsor
Fee covers the cost of purchasing a classroom set (30) of netbooks
Sponsor identifies building and/or classroam
Agreement spans life of the device(s)
Invitaticn to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

Y WV VWY

MOBILE INSTRUCTIONAL COMPUTER LAB.
Fee: Approx. $15,000 (actual cost of devices)
> Devices labeled with name of sponsor
> Fee covers the cost of purchasing z classroom set (30) of laptop computers that can be used in a variety of
classrooms
Sponsor identifies building
Agresment spans life of the device(s)
Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

Y ¥V Y

INSTRUCTIONAL COMPUTER LAB
Fee: Approx. $18,000 {actual cost of devices)
Flague on the wall in the computer lab of sponsor-selected building
Fee covers the cost of purchasing a classroom set (30) of desktap computers
Spensor identifies building
Five (5) Year agreement
Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and netwerking event

YV VYV VY

INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER {LIBRARY)
Fee: $15,000
> Library named after the sponsor {i.e. Dwight Foster Library)
» Sponsor selects building
»  Ten (10) Year agreement

> Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking evant

HiGH ScHooL “Pop”
Fee: $12,500
Pod {8-10 classrooms in a pod) named after the sponsor
Plague/Signage indicating the sponsor
»  Seven (7) Year agreement
» Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

A

HigH ScHoot “WiNG”
Fee: $25,000
»  Wing (up to 15 classrooms in a wing) named after the spensor
> Plaque/Signage indicating the sponsor
Seven (7} Year agreement
Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

AT

School District of Fort Atkinsan . Sponsarship Guide . Updated 06/2013 . Page 7 of 20



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

FORT-ATKINS ON

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

ATHLETIC

School District of Fort Atkinson . Sponsorship Guide * Updated 06/2013 . Page 8 of 20



FOOTBALL STADIUM NAMING RIGHTS
Fee: $75,000
Current Sponsor: Jones Dairy Farm
Agreement Expiration: June 30, 2024

B
>
B

YOV Y Yo

YOV

»

Venue named after the sponsor {i.e. US Bank Stadium)

Ten (10) Year agreement with five (5) year signage renewa! up-k 3 )

Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in thgSame type &f work wil] be advertised in that
facility
Sponsor logo and name signage on scoreboafds cing crowds a
ing this venue:
encelfor coler
bvents usitd thi
gram for Schodl District of Fort Atkinson

ire wittrTogo, fink and/or information posted regarding specific

4 VIP tickets/passes per fist e for sponsor representatives
Hospitality Ppportdnitiés — Category specific: Any food or giveaways are at the additicnal expense of the
sponsor anavnustbe approved by the Athletic Director

“Invitation to Spansor year end reception and networking event

GYMNASIUM NAMING RIGHTS
Fee: $75,000
Current Sponsor: PremierBank
Agreement Expliration: August 31, 2022

A

A Yo

A

s

Venue named after the sponsor {i.e. US Bank Arena)

Ten {10) Year agreement with five (5) year sighage renewal
Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in th
facility

Sponsor fogo and name signage on

Designation 4

Website pr

program

4 VIP tickets/patsestier

Hospitality ities ~ Category specific: Any food or giveaways are at the additional expense of the

sponsor and Muosthe approved by the Athletic Director.
Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

DIAMOND VENUE NAMING RIGHTS
Fee: $50,000

¥ Y Vv

A G FA T

N7

Venue named after the sponsor (i.e. Goodman Diamond)

Baseball and softba!l diamonds (4 total)

Sponsor logo signage on all 4 scoreboards (facing Highway 26 double sided)

Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same type of work will be advertised in that
facility

Seven (7) year agreement with first right of refusal at renewal time

Public address announcements at zll district events using this venue

Advertising copy in appropriate programs using this venue: Sizes range from quarter-page to full-page - all
B/W unless sponsor wishes to pay cost difference for color print; size dependent upon sponsorship level
Website presence on High School Athletics site with logo, link and/cr information posted regarding specific
program

Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

School District of Fort Atkinson . Sponsorship Guide . Updated 0672013 . Page 9 of 20



Poot VENUE NAMING RIGHTS
Fee: $50,000

3
%

Y Y W

A\

>

Venue named after the spensor (i.e. Speedo Pool)

Sponsor logo signage on scoreboard

Industry exclusivity means no other business engagead in the same type of work will be advertised in that
facility

Seven (7) year agreement with first right of refusal at renewa! time

Public address announcements at all district events using this venue

Advertising copy in appropriate programs using this venue: Sizes range from quarter-page to full-page — all
B/W unless sponsor wishes to pay cost difference for color print; size dependent upon sponsarship level
Wehsite presence on High Schoal Athletics site with logo, link and/or information posted regarding specific
program ‘

Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and netwerking event

HiGH ScHoOL WEIGHT Room
Fee: $35,000
Current Sponsors; Sport & Spine Clinic and Spacesaver Corporation
Agreement Expiration: December 31,2022

»

Y v

Y ¥ v

»

Venue named after the sponsor {i.e. Strength & Conditioning Center Spensgred by Sport & Spine Clini¢ and
Spacesaver)

Sponsor loge signage on facility

Indusiry exclusivity mezans no othessTUsme
facllity

program
Invitation to Sporsor year end reception and networking event

MIDDLE SCHOOL STADIUM
Fee: $20,000

YV VY

v VY

Py

Venue named after the sponsor

Sponsor logo signage on facility

Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same type of work will be advertised in that
facility

Seven (7) Year agreement

Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize sponser’s nama

Website presence on High School Athletics site with logo, link and/or information posted regarding specific
program

Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

MIDDLE SCHOOL QYMNASIUM
Fee: 515,000

>
>
=

A A

A

Venue named after the sponsor

Sponsor logo signage on facility :

Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same type of work wiil be advertised in that
facility

Seven (7) Year agreement

Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize sponsor’s name

Wabsite presence on High School Athletics site with logo, link and/or information posted regarding specific
program

Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

School District of Fort Atkinson . ' Sponsorship Gutde s Updated 06/2013 . Page 10 of 20



HiGH ScHooL WRESTLING RoOM
Fee: 510,000

¥ Venue named after the sponsor

> Sponsor loge signage on facility

% Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same type of work will be advertised in that
facility

> Seven {7} Year agreement

¥ Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize sponsor’s name

> Website presence on High School Athletics site'with logo, link and/or infermation posted regarding specific
program

> Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

ELEMENTARY GYMNASIUM
Fee: $10,000
> Venue named after the sponsor
» Sponsor logo signage on facility
» Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same type of work will be advertised in that
facility

¥ Seven {7) Year agreement

¥ Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize sponsor’s name

» Website presence on High School Athletles site with logo, link and/or information posted regarding specific
program :

¥ Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

WINDSCREEN SPONSOR
Fee: $7,500 Each
% Company name or approved product name screen printed on the windscreen that will be placed along the
interior fencing of the venue

> Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same type of work will be advertised in that
facility

> Visible from the Highway 26 bypass and by all spectators

» Three (3) year agreement with first right of refusal at renewal time

%> Public address announcements at all district events using this venue

# Website presence on High School Athletics site with logo, link and/or information posted regarding specific

program
¥ Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

PRESENTING SPONSOR
Fee: $5,000

» Sponsor logo on venue fence/wall/scereboard

¥ Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same type of work will be advertised in that
facility

> One (1) year agreement with first right of refusal at renewal time

» Public address announcements at all district events using this venue

* Website presence on High School Athleties site with logo, link and/or information posted regarding specific
program

¥ Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

Schaol! District of Fort Atkinson . Spensorship Guide . Updated 06/2013 . Page 11 of 20



GIVEAWAY SPONSOR — FOUR (4) AVAILABLE
Fee: $9,000/year or $3,000/sport season
¥ Name on ltem or product for giveaway (t-shirts, footballs, basketballs, volleyballs, bobble-heads etc.) at four
(4) events per sport season

¥ ltem or product thrown out to & certain number of fans at each district event

» Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same type of work will be advertised at that
event

» Name or company listed In district event program

» Name or company listed on Blackhawk sports website

» Radio & Public broadcast hyping the event, and announcing the company as ” The sponsor of tonight's
event”

¥ lnvitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

PERSONAL SEAT LICENSE
Fee: §1,500/seat
» Personal seats to a category specific venue
»  Seats will be personalized take home seats at the end of each season {portable stadium style with name &
Blackhawk logo} )
Seats will be reserved premium seats at center court, 50 yard-line, etc.
Admission included
License is for one year
Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

YV VY

School District of Fort Atkinson . Sponsorship Guide . Updated 06/2013 . Page 12 of 20



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

FORT-ATKINSO

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

THE ARTS

Schoal District of Fort Atkinson . Spensorship Guide . Updated 06/2013 . Page 13 of 20



HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUNM NAMING RIGHTS
Fee: 575,000

»  Venue named after the sponsor {i.e. AMC Auditorium)

»  Ten (10) Year agreement with five {5) year signage renewal up-keep fees

»  Industry exclusivity means no other business engaged in the same typa of work will be advertised in that
facility

> Advertising copy in appropriate programs using this venue: Sizes range from quarter-page to full-page —all
B/W unless sponsor wishes to pay cost difference for color print; size dependent upon sponsorship level

»  Public address announcements at all district events using this venue

> Designation as official sponsor of theatre program for School District of Fort Atkinson

» A VIP tickets/passes per district event for sponsor representatives

» Hospitality Opportunities — Category specific: Any food or giveaways are at the additional expense of the
sponsor and must be approved by the High School Principal

> lnvitation to Sponser year end reception and networking event

" PERSONAL SEAT LICENSE

Fee: $500/seat

>
S
1;,
>

Reserved premium seats {o district events in the High Schoo! Auditorium
Admission included

License is for one year

invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

School District of Fort Atkinsen l Spensorship Guide . Updated 06/2013 * Page 14 of 20



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

g vt M T ey
e ey

FORT*ATKINSON

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

OTHER

School District of Fort Atkinson . Sponsarship Guide . Updated 06/2013 . Page 15 of 20



COMMONS

Fee: $15,000

¥ Venue named after the sponsor {i.e. Joe Q. Public Memorial Commons)
» Seven ({7) Year agreement
» Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize sponsor’s name
¥ lnvitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event
PLAYGROUND

Fee: $10,000

YV VY

Venue named after the sponsor

Seven (7) Year agreement

Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize sponsor’s name
Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

CONFERENCE ROOM

Fee: $5,000
» Venue named after the sponsor -
> Seven {7} Year agreement )
» Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize spansor’s name
> Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

BoaARD Room

Fee: $5,000
» Venue named after the sponsor
» Seven (7) Year agreement
» Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize sponsor’s name
¥ Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

ADMINISTRATIVE WING

Fee: 55,000
> Venue named after the sponsor
» Seven (7) Year agreement
> Any announcements regarding an event at the venue would utilize sponsor's name
> Invitation to Sponsor year end reception and networking event

Schoo! District of Fort Atkinson . Sponsorship Guide . Updated 06/2013

Page 16 of 20



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

L5i|==| (e

FORT*ATKINSON
SPONSORSHIP APPLICATION FORM

PLEASE CHECK ONE: U ACADEMIC O ATHLETICS [T THE ARTS [1GTHER
ORGANIZATION OR INDIVIDUAL'S NAME AUTHORIZED CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
STREET ADDRESS EMAIL OTHER CONTACT INFO
CITY, STATE, ZIP FEDERAL TAX [0 NUMBER NUMBER OF YEARS IN BUSINESS

TYPE OF ORGANIZATION (CHECK ONE): TG CORPORATION- OLLC  OSOLEPROPRIETCR  OINDIVIDUAL 00 TRUST
BANKING REFERENCE CONTALT PERSON PHONE NUMBER

SUPPLIER/VENDOR REFEREMCE CONTACT PERSON PHONE NUMBER

PLEASE LIST/DESCRIBE THE SPONSORSHIP OPPORTURNITY YOU ARE APPLYING FOR [ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF NEEBED)

PLEASE LIST/DESCRIBE THE MEDHA ATTACHED TO THIS FORM AND HOW IT 15 INTENDED TO BE USED IN THE SPONSORSHIP CPPORTUNITY {ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF NEEDED)}

fASE LIST HERE IF THE FUNDS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SPONSORSHIP ARE TO BE RESERVED FOR A SPECIFIC PURPCSE OR PRCGRAM. IF THEY ARE NGTRESERVED HERE THEY WILL BE CONSIDERED
ARESERVED AND SHALLTHEN BE ACCESSIBLE FOR USE BY THE DISTRICT AS QUTLINED IN ITEM 1{B) IN THE PROCESS SECTION OF THE SPONSORSHIP GUIDE (ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF
NEEDED]

PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS BY INITIALING NEXT TC “YES” OR “NQ":

1. HAVE YOU FULLY READ AND UNDERSTAND THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S SPONSORSHIP POLICY? ‘ YES___ NO.
2. ARE YOU THE AUTHORIZED FARTY PERMITTED TO ENTER INTO A LEGAL BINDING FINANCIAL AGREMENT? YES. _ NO_
3. DOES YOUR COMPANY OR PRODUCT(S) MEET ALL SCHOGL DISTRICT ADVERTISING QUAUFICATIONS AND ARE THEY FREE FROM ANY

DISCRIMINATING CONTENT? YES_ NO__
4. HAVE YOU PROVIDED A SAMPLE COPY OF THE LOGO OR MEDIA TO BE ADVERTISED WITH AN APPROVED ARPLICATION? YES NO

5. DO YOU FULLY AGREE THAT THIS SPONSQORSHIP PROGRAM DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN ENDORSEMENT OF YOUR BUSINESS, PRODUCTS, OR
VIEWS OF THE APPLICANT? YES NO

6. DOYOU AGREE AND UNDERSTAND THAT YOU MAY NOT USE THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF FORT ATKINSON, DISTRICT BUILDINGS OR GROUMDS, OR
DISTRICT EMPLOYEES TO ADVERTISE OR ENDORSE THE PRODUCTS AT ANY TIME OTHER THAN THE LOCATIONS APPLIED FOR IN THIS APPLICATION,
AND THAT FAILURE TQ DO 50 1S GROUNDS FOR IMMEDIATE TERMINATION OF THE SPONSORSHIP AND YOU AGREE TO WAIVING ALL RIGHTS AND
FINANCIAL COMPENSATION FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY? 7 ' YES

NO

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE: DATE:

THANK YOU FOR SUPPORTING THE SCHdOL DISTRICT OF FORT ATKINSQN!|
L T




SCHOOGL DISTRICT OF

LHIEELS

FORT-ATKINSON
SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT

(TEMPLATE ONLY: Items in ltalics would change based on sponsor and sponsorship)

THIS AGREEMENT, is made on this day of .20, by and between

{hereinafter the “Sponsor™) and the School District of Fort Atkinson, a political

subdivision of the State of Wisconsin (hereinafter the “School District”),

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Objective of the Agreement
The Sponsor has expressed its desire to sponsor . The sponsorship shall be
operated and shown in accordance with this agreement and the School District plicies, procedures and
guidelines. In consideration for said sponsorship, Sponsor shall pay School District the sum of § ,
in accordance with Section II(a) herein.

II.  Performance, Role and Responsibility of the Sponsor

a.

Fee Arrangement — Sponsor shall pay School District in accordance with the following schedule:
Date Due Amount

Upon Signing of Agreement $
September 1,20 Cost of Signage
June 1,20 $
June 1,20 3
June 1,20 $
June 1,20 5

Sponsor shall prepare and provide to School District all necessary media to execute this Agreement at no
cost to the School District. All media is subject to review and approval of the School District in
accordance with the terms of this agreement and related policies, procedures and guidelines. Sponsor
shall directly pay for, or reimburse the Schoo! District for the cost of the signage necessary to execute
this Agreement in addition to the overall sponsorship amount.

Sponsor understands and agrees that Board of Education Policy #852 — Sponsorships and all rules and
regulations contained therein are incorporated herein by this reference and shatl be a part of this
agreement and must be complied with by Sponsor.

HI.  Performance, Role and Responsibility of the School District
In consideration of the payment of the sponsorship fee, School District shall provide the following;

.

b.

d.

Venue named after the Sponsor as

Industry Exclusivity: No other entity engaged in the same type of work as Sponsor will be advertised in
above listed venue.

Sponsor logo/signage on scoreboards.
Advertising copy in all School District programs using the above listed vemie: Sizes range from quarter-
page to fill-page — all B/W unless sponsor wishes to pay cost difference for color print; size dependent

upon sponsorship level,

Public address announcements at all School District events using above listed venve.



V.

VL

J- Designation as official sponsor of program for School Districi of Fort Atlinson.

8 Website presence on High School Athletics site with logo, link and/or information posted regarding
specific program.

h. Four (4) VIP tickets/passes per School District event for Sponsor representatives.

i.  Hospitality Opportunities — Category specific: Any food or giveaways are at the additional expense of
the Sponsor and must have prior approval of the Athletic Director or Building Administraior.,

J. Invitation to year end sponsorship reception and networking event.

Term

The term of this Agreement shall be from , 20 through ;20
However, the parties reserve the right to cancel this Agreement, with or without reason or cause, on thirty (30)
days written notice to the other party. Should this agreement be terminated without cause, the School District
shall refurn to Sponser a prorated amount of the sponsorship fee paid by Sponsor.

Indemnifications

Sponsor hereby agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify the School District, its officers, agents and
employees from and against any and all claims, liability, demands, causes of action, damages, costs and attorney
fees arising from this Agreement, and to the delivery of sponsorship hereunder, except to the extent that any
such claim or demand arises from or is caused by the negligence or willful misconduet of the District, its agents,
or employees.

Non-Endorsement/No Agency :

Sponsor agrees that all written material and iterns in connection with this Agreement does not imply that
Sponsor is endorsed by the Schoo! District or any of its agents or employees and will not communicate that the
School District is endorsing Sponsor er its products or services in any way. Sponsor further agrees that it has no
right to act on behalf of School District in any way as a result of entering into this agreement.

VII Miscellaneous

a. Modifications. Excepf as may otherwise be expressly stated in this Agreement, all modifications to this
Agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties.

b. Waiver. The waiver of any term, provision or condition of this Agreement by either party shall not be
construed to be a waiver of any other term, provision or condition.

¢. Assignability. Neither parfy’s rights nor obligations under this Agreement may be transferred, conveyed
or assigned without the express prior written consent of the other party.

d. Severability. In the event that any portion of this Agreement is held to be confrary to the law or
otherwise unenforceable, it shall be severed from the remaining provisions of this Agreement which
shall continue to remain in full force and effect.

e. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin with regard to
formation, construction and performance.

f. Notices. Any notice required or permitied to be given under this Agreement shall be sufficient ifin
writing and if sent by mail to the home office of the Sponsor or the School District, as appropriate.

g. District Influence. Sponsor shall niot have any right or expectation of right to control or influence any
district operations or decisions as a resull of this agreement,



h.  *Make Good Activity”. Ifany of the recognition activities identified in Section IIT hereof do not cccur
as contemplated due to unforeseen circumstances beyond the control of the School District, the parties
may mutually agree upon a “make good activity” to compensate for the non-occurrence of the scheduled
activity, Any such “make good activity” must be scheduled to occur during the term hereof,

i.  Complete Agreement. This agreement is the complete agreement between the parties hereto, This
agreement supercedes any and all prior agreements, discussions or other communications of any kind.

IN WITNESS WIHEREOF, the parties have executed the foregoing Agreement;

SPONSOR : SCHOOL DISTRICT OF FORT ATKINSON
By: . By:

Authorized Representative Dr. James Fitzpatrick, District Administrator
Printed Name: \ Date:
Title:

Date:




To: Evansville Board of Education
From: Brian Cashore
Re: Donation

Date: July 2, 2015

UB&T has offered to replace the J.C. McKenna scoreboard in the gymnasium. The new scorehoard
would be 3 feet tall and 9 feet in length with a panel attached that would include J.C. McKenna and
UB&T displayed in script. Steve Shulta and | contacted All-American Scoreboards to acquire a bid for this
project. The bid includes a scoreboard {$3,900), 2 wireless controllers {$1,200), pane! ($450) and
shipping {S75) for a total of §5,625. UB&T will kindly pay for the entire total of $5,625.



PHONE: (508) 882-5200
www.aub-t.cor

Union Bank & EVANSVLLLE, Wi 33536
TI'USt Company FAX: (608) 882-6889

July 8, 2015
Attention Evansville School Board:

Union Bank & Trust Company has agreed to financially support the ).C. McKenna Middle School project
of providing a new scoreboard for the Middle School Gymnasium. From the information provided on
the bid frem Principal Knott & Mr. Maves, it Includes a scoreboard ($3,900), 2 wirelass controllers
($1,200), advertising panel (5450} and shipping {575) for a total of 55,625.

The design, including a panel with Unien Bank & Trust Company &s the sponsor, was provided as an
example and would be something that our Marketing Department would like to review before
proceeding with the order if approved.

We are excited to support the Evansville Schools with thls project, Please contact us If there are any
further guestions.

'“S*&gyv

Stephen J. Eager
President & CEOQ

Regangls,

ESansville @;f'ook@n CBelleville @regon o Lharus

2 tast Main 3t -
P.O. Box 15 210 Commergial St. 110 Greenway Cross 883 North Maln &t 512 State Rd. 69
Evansvllla, W 53536 Brooklyn, Wi 53521 Ballavilla, W1 53508 Oregon, W! 53875 New Giarus, Wl 53574 Member
PEER  (508) 862-5200 (608) 455-2a11 {608) 424-1997 (608) 835-2265 {B0OB) 527-6700 FDIC



MODEL - VSBX236
SPONSOR AREA

9.5" X 8§

JC MCKE

Unian Bank & Trust Company
Hift Growing Tagotor )

& RO S T
MR S F et

s
prs

[ brat

A sz
(e iy

[kt

s usainin,
Pt
o

L4

R




To: Evansville Board of Education
From: Brian Cashore
Re: Donation

Date: July 2, 2015

BYE {Baseball Youth of Evansville) contacted me with interest in donating the finances to replace the
backstop on the Evansville High Schoal’s varsity baseball facility, Therefore, | met with Beacon Athletic
and contacted Midwest Netting Sclutions to acquire bids for this project. After reviewing the bids, BYE
and | subsequently selected the bid from Midwest Netting Solutions. The bid includes delivery and
installation of backstop netting. Installation of backstop poles will be compieted by community
volunteers. BYE will kindly pay for the entire backstop installation for a total of $17,900.



Approved: 345.53
1% Reading: 7/15/15

LAUDE SYSTEM

Starting with the graduating class of 2019, Evansville High School will recognize graduating
seniors through the Laude System. The Lande System acknowledges student achievement
through a combination of student cumulative grade point average and the number of honor class
points completed in their high school career. The cumulative grade point average and honor
points mathematically create an overall Laude Score. Possible laude distinctions include Cum
Laude (meaning “with honors™), Magna Cum Laude (“with great honor”), or Summa Cum Laude
(“with highest honor™).

Minimum qualifications for Cum Laude recognition at graduation are a 3.4 cumulative grade
point average and a Laude score of 17 as calculated at the end of the 15® term. Cum Laude
(white honors cord) designation requires a Laude score of 17 — 31.99; Magna Cum Laude (silver
honors cord) 32 — 49.99; Summa Cum Laude (gold honors cord) 50 and more. Students receive
2.0 honor points for each AP course completed and 1.0 honor points for each Departmental
Honors Course completed with a minimum grade of ‘C’.

Transfer students will receive honors points toward the Laude System for Advanced Placement
coutses completed with a minimum grade of ‘C’. Transfer students may request that equivalent
honors courses they completed at other districts be evaluated by the principal for Laude point
eligibility and award. Any disagreements are subject to the standard appeal process through the
chain of command up to the Board of Education.

See Pages 2-3 for a listing of Laude eligible courses and an example of Laude Point distribution
based on cumulative G.P.A.

Evangville Community School District Policy 345.53 Page 1 of 3



Courses designated as honors are as follows:

DEPARTMENT LAUDE POINTS EARNED UPON
COMPLETION OF THE COURSE-
English/Language Arts AP Composition and Language 2.0

AP Composition and Literature 2.0

Math Pre-Calculus/Trigonometry 1.0
AP Calculus AB 2.0
AP Calculus BC 2.0

Science Anatomy and Physiology 1.0

Advanced Biology 1.0

AP Chemistry 2.0

Honors Physics 1.0

AP Environmental Science 2.0

Social Studies

AP US History 2.0

World Language Spanish IV, Other Language IV 1.0
AP Spanish, Other Language AP 2.0

Art AP Studio Art 2.0

Music 4" year of band + A solo/duet (Solo &
Ensemble) 2.0
4% vear of choir + A solo/duet (Solo &
Ensemble) 2.0

FACS Health Occupations 1.0

Agricultural Science Large Animal Science 1.0

Business CAPP Accounting 2.0
Business Law 1.0

Tech Ed Engineering Drawing & Design (3D) 1.0
Building Construction Trades 1.0

JEDI (online AP courses) All JEDI AP courses that are not offered

onsite at EHS (e.g., AP Statistics; AP
Furopean History, etc.) will be awarded 2.0
Laude points upon completion.

Youth Options college courses

Online AP courses (non-JEDI)

JEDI course special request

Youth Apprenticeship

Study Abroad

Transfer student special course request

Unique situations such as those listed will be
considered on an individual basis based on the
rigor of the course.

R 00D 00000000 A AT
R e R R R R O R R R TTEE———

Evansville Community School District Policy 345.53

Page 2 of 3



The following chart shows examples of resultant Laude Point awards for a given cumulative
G.P.A. The breakdown in award earned is variably highlighted, with the top section Summa Cum
Laude, middle section Magna Cum Laude and lower section Cum Laude. This chart will be
reviewed annually and revisions will be made when deemed necessary by the Administration. If
revisions are made to this chart and/or policy, the revisions will go into effect with the next

incoming Freshman class.

CGPA— 4.0 3.9 38 3.7 3.6 35 3.4
20 >
19.5
19
18.5 S ;
18 5 ;
H 17.5 ;
0 17 2
N 16.5
0 16 g
R 15.5 6
5 15
14.5 § 49.3
14 49 47.6
13.5 49.95 48.6 47.25 45.9
P 13 49.4 48.1 46.8 45.5 44.2
O 12.5 48.75 47.5 46.25 43 43.75 42.5
1 12 48 46.8 45.6 44.4 43.2 42 40.8
N 11.5 46 44.85 43.7 42.55 41.4 40.25 39.1
T 11 44 42.9 41.8 40.7 39.6 38.5 374
5 1 10.5 42 40.95 39.9 38.85 378 36.75 35.79
10 40 39 33 37 36 34
9.5 38 37.05 36.1 35.15 342 32.3
9
8.5
8
7.5
7
6.5
6
5.5
5.
4.5 : .
4 16 15.6 15.2 14.8 144 14 13.6
3.5 14 13.65 13.3 12.95 12.6 12.25 119
3 12 1.7 11.4 111 10.8 10.5 10.2
2.5 10 9.75 9.5 9.25 9 8.75 8.5
2 3 7.8 7.6 7.4 7.2 7 6.8
1.5 6 5.85 5.7 5.55 5.4 5.25 3.1
1 4 3.9 3.8 3.7 3.6 3.5 3.4

Evansville Community School District Policy 345.53

Page 3 of 3



Approved: January 11, 1988 424
Revised:
1% Reading: 7/15/15

Suggestion — to remove as is not required and would go by state statutes
ADMISSION OF ADULT STUDENTS

The Evansville Board of Education recognizes that a minimum level of education is highly
stressed in our society today and that some citizens have legitimate reasons for failing to
complete their high school education. Therefore, individuals beyond the age of 20 who have
not completed a high school diploma may enroll in school district programs. Such
enrollment must not interfere with the students of school age.

“Adult” students are expected to comply with all rules and regulations required of the regular
student body. Participation in co-curricular activities will be limited by the rules and
regulations of the specific activity.

The Board of Education may grant high school diplomas to those residents of the school
district who fulfill the requirements for this diploma as outlined below.

The following requirements shall be used by the high school counselor and principal in
determining the eligibility of adults to return to high school.

1. Residence: A candidate must be a resident of the Evansville Community School
District.

2. Minimum Age: Any adult who has reached 19 years of age and who was a member of
a high school class which has already graduated, shall be considered eligible to apply
for a diploma.

3. Method of Applying: Candidates shall apply, in writing, to the counselor of the high
school.

4, Evaluation of Credits: The high school counselor and principal shall evaluate all
previous educational credits and determine work needed to complete the requirements
for a diploma. The applicant shall fulfill the requirements for graduation, exclusive
of physical education, required for a diploma at the time his original class graduated.
If that number of credits can not be ascertained, current credit requirements shall

apply.

Fulfillment of these requirements may be based on any or a combination of the following:
a. High school credits earned previously that are properly documented.
b. High school credits earned through approved extension/correspondence work, or
upon return to Evansville High School as a special student.
c. Credits earned on the basis of approved courses taken within the Wisconsin
Vocational, Technical and Adult Education System.
d. Credits awarded for secondary school level work on a college or university campus.

Final awarding of the Evansville High School diploma requires the recommendation of the
superintendent of schools, high school counselor and principal and approval of the Board of
Education.



Approved: January 11, 1988 448
Revised: 7/15/15

Suggestion — to remove as not required

STUDENTS OF LEGAL AGE

Every student 18 years of age or older is an adult and shall be dealt with as such by the
schools. Such students, however, shall comply with school rules, pursue the prescribed
courses of study and submit to the authority of teachers and others in authority over them.

Students of legal age must assume responsibility for their report card, attendance and all
other school related procedures and activities.

LEGAL REF.: Sections 118.125 Wisconsin Statutes
: 118.15
118.16
120.13 (1)



Approved: January 11, 1988 . 456
Revised:
1st Reading: 7/15/15

STUDENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Evansville Community School District Policy 456 Page 1 of 2



The Evansville Community School District Board of Education expects each school to
establish a safe learning environment to facilitate student achievement. Students
experiencing Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse (AODA) and other issues are vulnerable
to and may create unsafe conditions for themselves and others. Therefore, the
District shall provide education, prevention, intervention and support services for
students and their families regarding AODA and other issues that can negatively
affect academic performance.

The Board recognizes that parents and guardians retain primary responsibility for
helping students struggling with AODA and other issues. Schools are in a unique
position to partner with parents and community resources to help students make
responsible decisions in this regard and offer assistance to those individuals who
experience AODA and other problems. Services are delivered in a multi-faceted
approach including classroom and/or community presentations, peer advocacy
programs, AODA screenings, support groups and individual counseling services.

The Student Assistance Program services will be facilitated by the building level
school counselors, school social worker and/or school psychologist. Counseling
services will be provided as needed using in-house and/or external resources,

Student utilization of the Student Assistance Program services will be voluntary and
confidential, but may be used in cases of co- and extra-curricular code violations in
conjunction with reduced consequences.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.01(2)(d) Wisconsin State Statute (Educational Goals and
Expectations.
118,125 (Pupil Records)
118.126 (Privileged Communications})
118,127 (Law Enforcement Agency Information)
118.24(2)(f) (School District Administrator)
938.396 (Records)

Local Ref.: Policy #347 -Student Records
Policy #364 - Guidance Program
Policy # 443.4 ~-Student Alcohol and/or Other Drug Use
Co-Curricular Code
Student Handbook

Evansville Community School District Policy 456 Page 2 of 2



Approved: January 11, 1988 435
15t Reading: 6/24/15; 2™ Reading: 7/15/15

Recommendation — for removal from Policy Manual — is in policy #430

EARLY DISMISSAL

No staff member shall excuse any student from school prior to the end of the school day, or

into any person’s custody, without the direct prior approval and knowledge of the school
office.

The school office shall not excuse a student before the end of the school day without a
request for the early dismissal by the student’s parent or guardian. Additional precautions
shall be taken by the school administration appropriate to the age of students, and as needs
arise.



Approved: January 11, 1988 441.1
1% Reading: 6/24/15; 2™ Reading: 7/15/15

Recommendation — to remove from Policy Manual - information in student handbooks
and covered in policy #133

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

The Evansville Board of Education sanctions and recommends the organization of student
councils in the middle school and high school. The purpose of such councils shall be to
promote the welfare of the student body, foster ideas of student government and leadership,
promote good student-faculty relationships and to plan and carry out student activities.

Student councils shall not have authority to make policies for the district or regulations for
the school. The councils may, however, make recommendations to the administration on any
topic of student concern.

The principal and each student council shall keep channels of communication open, not only
between themselves, but between all students and the council.

Members of the student councils shall be elected democratically. Specific student coungil
guidelines shall be developed by the middle and high school principals, An advisor for each
student council shall be selected by the administration,



Approved: January 11, 1988 - 480
1%t Reading: 6/24/15; 2" Reading: 7/15/15

Recommendation from WASB, to Remove as Should be covered in Emergency Nursing
Services, Student Assistance Program, Suicide Prevention, Guidance Counseling,
Special Education, etc.

STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES

The Board recognizes its responsibility to promote the positive social and emotional
development of students in the school district. Social awareness and emotional stability
serve to enhance the development of basic knowledge and skills and help to insure a well
rounded education.

It is the intent of this school district to produce a well-adjusted, adaptable, loving human
being who will continue to seek new knowledge and skills throughout life and who can
contribute in a positive way to both family and society.

The district shall organize a Student Services Advisory Committee of school board members,
administrators, faculty members, students and community members to participate in the
~ planning, development and evaluation of our student support programs.



July 14,2015

Mr. Jerry Roth, District Administrator
Mr. Scott Everson, High School Principal
Evansville Community School District
340 Fair Street ‘

Evansville, WI 53536

Dear Mr. Roth, Mr. Everson and School Board Members:

Please accept this letter of resignation from my position as English teacher at Evansville High
School effective July 14, 2015. I have accepted an exciting opportunity in Minnesota that will be
close to family and while difficult to leave the area and the classroom, this move will help meet
the needs of my family and our long-term goals.

Even though my time here was brief, I want to thank the staff, district and community for their
support and dedication to education. I will look fondly on my time here as my experience has
been positive and I wish nothing but the best to the Evansville Community School District.

Sincerely,
Zj%/y/;// i
Robert “Bobby” Von Kaenel f";

-

Q\Qf\ﬁ ! ¢



Evansville Community School District
Interim Administrative Contract

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by and between the Board of Education of the Evansville Community
School District (hereinafier designated as the “Board”) and Alice Murphy (hereinafter designated
as the “Adminisfrator”), that the Board does hereby employ the Administrator in the position of
Interim Director of Curriculum and Instruction.

The Board hereby reserves the right to reassign or transfer the Administrator during the term of
this contract to another administrative position for which the Administrator is certified or
certifiable if the Board, in its sole discretion, determines that it is in the District’s best interest to
do so. The Administrator shall perform all services, duties, and obligations incident to the
position to which the Administrator is reassigned. The Administrator’s title shall also be
changed to that of the position to which the Administrator is reassigned. -Salary and other
benefits of the Administrator shall not, however, be reduced during the term of this contract.
The Administrator shall be given fifteen (15) days’ notice regarding any reassignment or transfer
pursuant to this provision.

TERM
This contract shall cover the period beginning on July 16, 2015, and ending on June 30, 2016.

RESIGNATION

It is agreed that the Administrator hereby unconditionally voluntarily resigns from employment
by the Board effective June 30, 2016, and that the Board hereby accepts said resignation. It is
expressly mutually understood that said resignation is intended to terminate District employment
on the effective date of the resignation and is in lieu of the Board proceeding with the
nonrenewal of this contract pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 118.24.

SALARY

In consideration for the services rendered, the Board will pay the Administrator a salary of
Eighty Six Thousand One Hundred Ninety-Two Dollars ($86,192.00). The salary shall be paid
in equal instaltments bi-monthly, less deductions required by federal and state law, or deductions
authorized by the Administrator and permitted by Board policy.

VACATION DAYS

The Administrator is entitled to twenty (20) vacation days.

CONTRACT PROVISIONS

This contract also incorporates additional Administrative Contract Provisions, attached hereto,
and incorporated herein by reference.

Pg. 1 of 5 _ 7/1/2015



Lteew . Tyl

July 1. 2015

Administrator Date
Board of Education " Date
Clerk, Board of Education Date

Action by the School Board in adopting this contract is recorded in the Board minutes of
, 20

Pg. 2 of 5 7/1/2015



Administrative Contract Provisions

RESPONSIBILITIES

The Administrator agrees to perform at a professional level of competence the services, duties
and obligations required by the faws of the State of Wisconsin and the rules, regulations and
policies of the Board which are now existing or which may be hereinafier enacted by the Board,
and such other duties and obligations as may be assigned by the Board from time to time. The
Board agrees to furnish the Administrator with a written copy of all applicable rules, regulations
and policies now in effect or becoming effective during the term of this contract.

In case of direct conflict between any rules, regulations or policy of the Board and any specific
provision of this contract, the contract shall control.

The Administrator agrees to devote full time to the duties and responsibilities normally expected
of the Administrator’s position during the term of this contract, and shall not engage in any
pursuit which interferes with the proper discharge of such duiies and responsibilities.

The Administrator agrees to participate in professional meetings for the purpose of improving
and stimulating the Administrator’s professional growth. Participation shall be in accordance
with Board rules, policies and statutory requirements. Necessary expenses will be paid for
meetings as provided by Board policy.

The Board shall provide the Administrator with a written job description of the Administrator’s
services, duties and obligations,

INDIRECT COMPENSATION

a) The Administrator shall earn one (1) sick day per month. Up to three (3) sick leave days
may be used as a personal day. If this contract is terminated for any reason prior to
June 30, 2016, sick days for that year shall be prorated, and the Administrator’s sick
leave balance adjusted accordingly, The Administrator shall reimburse the District for
any sick days used but not earned.

b) The Board shall provide the long-term disability income policy in effect, and the
Administrator acknowledges receipt of a copy of the terms of the policy. The long term
disability policy will provide coverage at 90% of the administrator’s salary after 60
calendar days of disability.

¢) Inthe event this contract is terminated for any reason prior to June 30, 2016, the number
of vacation days shall be prorated based upon the percentage of the term of the contract
worked. The Administrator shall reimburse the District for any vacation days used in
excess of the prorated days. The District shall compensate the Administrator for earned
but unused vacation days. '

d) The Administrator shall be entitled to the following ten (10) paid holidays: the working
day before New Year’s Eve, New Year’s Eve day, New Year’s Day, Memorial Day,
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day

Pg.3 of 5 7/1/2015



and the working day after Christmas Day. If New Year’s Day, or Christmas Day fall on a
weekend, the Administrator shall be entitled to time off on the following Monday.

¢) Authorized use of the Administrator’s personal car in the conduct of business for the
school district will be reimbursed at the current State rate.

f) The Administrator is currently receiving a benefit from the Wisconsin Retirement System
and has elected to continue to receive that benefit throughout her employment with the
District, and therefore will not be eligible for contributions into the WRS system on any
wages earned in this position.

g) The Board shall allow up to five (5) days leave per year with pay (not accumulative and
not deducted from sick leave) in case(s) of death involving a member of the immediate
family. The term “immediate family” shall be construed to mean spouse, children,
parents, grandparents, grandchildren, brothers and sistérs, in-laws and members of
household. Up to two (2) days of the above leave per year shall be allowed for
individuals not listed above. Employees who have exhausted their funeral/bereavement
leave may request in writing from the District Administrator use of up to five (5) of their
sick days as needed for funeral/bereavement leave,

h) Inthe event school is not held due to weather conditions, the Administrator will make
every effort to get to the school and shall perform all needed duties.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

In the event the Administrator breaches this contract by termination of services during the term
hereof, the Board may choose to recover liquidated damages from the Administrator in the sum
of Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($3,500.00). The above amount is determined to be
the reasonable liquidated damages which the parties, looking forward, reasonably anticipate will
follow from such a breach and the Board may, at its option, demand to recover from the
Administrator such amount of liquidated damages; provided, however, that this expressed intent
to liquidate the uncertain damages and harm to the school district expected from such a breach is
not the exclusive remedy or right of the Board but is, rather, an alternative right and remedy
which the Board may elect. Therefore, if the Board elects to accept the liquidated damages
amount of Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($3,500.00), the Board shall be precluded from
seeking and recovering the actual amount of damages resulting from such a breach by the
Administrator. Further, the Board may, in its sole discretion, reduce or waive the amount of
liquidated damages. '

TERMINATION BY MUTUAL CONSENT

Upon mutual written agreement of the Board and the Administrator, this contract and the
employment of the Administrator may be terminated without penalty or prejudice against either
the Board or the Administrator, In this event, the Board shall pay the Administrator all
remuneration and benefits accrued but unpaid during the period of employment immediately
prior to such termination.

Pg. 4 of 5 /172015



CONTRACT TERMINATION

Notwithstanding any other provision in this contract, the Board may terminate this contract and
discharge the Administrator from employment for cause provided that the Administrator has
received prior notice in writing from the Board of its intent and the alleged reason or reasons for
such discharge. Upon written request, a hearing shall be conducted with full regard for due
process.

INVALID PROVISIONS

[f any article or part of this contract is held to be invalid by operation of law or by any tribunal of
competent jurisdiction, or if compliance with or enforcement of any part should be restrained by
any tribunal, the remainder of the contract shall not be affected thereby.

Pg. 5 of 5 7/172015



CONTINUOQUS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT (CSI})
SUB-COMMITTEES 2015-2016 GOALS

Teaching and Learning — To achieve exceptional growth for all students and steadily increase
the number of students meeting state proficiency targets for reading, as measured on the state
test, from 40% in 2012-13 to 60% by the 2017-2018 school year. Accomplishing this goal would
place ECSD in the top 10% of highest performing schools in the state.

Workforce Engagement and Development — The ECSD will engage and develop a skilled and
talented workforce that will enable building and district goals to be achieved.

Communication and Community Engagement — By May 2016, internal communication wil}
improve by .25 on a 4.0 scale as measured by the District Communication survey.

Technology — Develop and implement a comprehensive professional development plan that
supports staff in integrating best practices in teaching and learning to develop student
proficiency in utilizing information literacy and technology.

Facilities and Operations — Goal 1 — By 2016, 100% of all employees will understand and
practice District-wide safety and security procedures as measured by internal and external
audits, Goal 2 — By 2016, reduce District-wide energy consumption by 10% as measured by an
industry accepted energy metric.

Climate & Culture — By May 2016 the individual building and overall district climate will each
increase by 1 point on the ECSD climate survey,

CSI 2015 16 GOALS
3/18/15



Continuous System Improvement Plan - Volunteers

Teaching and Learning - Melissa Hammann, Barb Dorn, Janessa Katzenberger,

& Alice Murphy

Andrew, Shelly
LeRoy, Lara

Hartje, Bill
Tedesco, Kim
Whitmore, Melissa

Workforce Engagement and Development - Sandi Spanton Nelson & Joanie Dobbs
Beedle, Butch

Bisch, Shelley

Arnold, Deb

Pickering, Deanna

Hammond, Jolene

Communication and Community Engagement - Kathi Swanson & Jerry Roth
Dalsen, Jenny

Maves, Michael

Buehl, Michelle

Hansen, Jennifer

Arnold, Deb

Gallman, Darlene

Schmoldt, Terrie

Stano, Mark

Technology - Eric Busse, Jason Knott & Larry Martin
Mumm, Jo Ann

Kangas, Adrienne

Lenth, Jolene

Firgens, Mandy

Facilities and Operations - John Rasmussen, Mason Braunschweig, Doreen Treuden,

Brian Cashore & Steve Shulta

Rognstad, James
Haakenson, Scott
Hansen, Peter
Ballard, Bette
Larson, Mitch

Climate and Culture - Amanda Koenecke & Scott Everson
Reyes, Allison

Hansen, Chris

Cobb, Tanya

Miller, Deb

Teske, Dana

7/7/2015



*panIasyo spoed) JUSLUBABIYIL JUIPNIS pue sanaalgo wral-1ioys Suipiedal
B1ED S2pn|Iul 1841 PJEO( [00YIs pue UoRIISiuWpe 0] paluasasd Jodad uonenjeas Aeujwiraad Jesh [ooyds £T-9T0Z @Yl Jo pusa ayr Ag (o
*$]003 J0/pue $31331RJ1S ‘SOUIINOJ [BUORINIISUL D103ds JO Uonen|eAs pue uopeluaws|duw] [iny
uiSaq o1 Apead aq (i pue Bujuleny Suipping Aloeded palsjdwod aARY [|IMm J1R1S PI1I8]9s UeaA jooyds LT0Z-9T0Z 2ut Jo Suuuidag syl Ag (p
"unSaq UCIDI][OD B1BP |BI}UI PUB PIYSHARISD 3¢ {]IM S9AI03[GO ssa201d WISl-LIoys “JeaA joouss 9T-STOZ Yl 4o pus aylrAg (o
"SOY paliuspt plemo) polsdlel suejd Juswisaotdul
13a3] Sulping Yoddns pue 231BUIPICOD 0] UO[1IUNY pUB PAYSIGELSD a4 ||Im sweal diysiapes| Uead [ooyds 9T07-ST0Z Ul Jo pus aur Ag {q
"/ T-9T07Z Joj 20e|d uj suejd pue paysijgelsa aq {[1m sOY pauiauapl Supnpal AjleilueIsqns Jo
Surieuiwia 4oy Ayoeden yeis Sutaosdur 104 PaUIWISISP 3q ||IM SBUI[DWIL pUE S213918J1S d1103ds eDdA |00YISs 9TQZ-STOZ 94l JO pua ayl Ag (e
JBIA € — A0 LUYINS AJauap]
{140dau Jojensiuiwpe pue Asaing) suepd juswanordu)
] kumwk_mu g 01 DY Bulpiedal snsuasuod pue Sulpuelsiapun Jo sjand] YSIY S1eISUCLISP [[Im UILPE pue J3e1s ‘STOZ ‘ST DeaAg (2
‘paydesd
B1eD dul|aseq pue paysi|elsa ag ||Im SDY PaliIuSpl 01 palejal UuollRs||od elep JUIJSE( PUE JUBWBINSEIW JO SWISAS ‘ST0T ‘WST Vo Ag (q
Juawancsdwt 4oy Ayluniroddo/des pantasqo ayi 03 Sutpes| 1oedwi 15912343 SY) 9ARY 1BY] SI010B) [ESNED 10 SIDLISO (XeW)
¢-T peiuapl aaey |m pue ssacoud sisAjeuy (DY) @sned 100Y,, [eulio) paadwod aaey [[Im Jels Uesi |004os GT-TOZ 94l 40 pua ayl Ag (e
MesA T —analqo LYVYIAS Alluapj

"91e1S 9y} ul sjooyds sujuiiopad 1saysiy 1o %0T dol syl ul @sH3 @ejd pjnom [eo8
sty1 Suiysidwiondsy -Iedh |00Yyss T02-LT0Z 24 AQ %09 01 ZT-ZTOT Ul %07 WOl 1531 91B35 8yl U0 painseaw se ‘Suipea. 1o} s198.1e3 Aouaol 1joud
Emum mcﬂmmE ﬂ:mu:um US Lmn_E:c mﬁ mmmm.“u:_ >_6m3m ﬁcm ﬂcm_u:um :m _ouﬁ r_tso._m _mco_unmuxm A3IYDE O :|BOD nmcm__.q uejd u_mmambw

T 1 uaWUoJIAUD _mno_w EE:«U “mHN eul vmmuu:m\mumn_.:eu
01 sjuapnis asedaid 0} sa1801eAS PISE-Y2IEDsal ‘DAIIEAOULI

JUSWBASIYDY Sulpeay asn oym Jels aapaya A|Ysiy Aq paioaljap WNNILING UBAD|R
‘ealy snaog didaiedls pue snoJo3u e 3plaoad |iim 11351Q J00Y2S ALUNWIWG) J|[IASUBAT BY L leady Altong
131151 [ooyds
Alunwwo)n
9102-S107¢ :
9[JiAsUeA]

ue]d uswaroaduwy

Ww23sAS snonunuod mmog

ale[dwa] ue|d VORIV ISD




T

{2Ai1oay sem dajs uoroe

BYI SMOYS SJUIPIAS SIYF Aym 3qL1asaq)

33U3PIAY O SISAjeUY

(e1ep 9pnjaUI) SS3UBAIIIRYT/SSaL501d JO DOUBPIAT

(snoqe dais oq wouy)
JOLVIIANI/IHNSYIN

“19qUAON Aq palejdwos 8g 0l

sda1s ueld uoY Suppuswsdwy Jayy eieq azAjeuy Apmis

NOdJS3Y (S)NOSYId

ip:aapdwos
24 oM IR [[IM USUM
ILva an3
R

ipowsduwios s
dais a3 usym mou noA |1m moy
¢PI103[00 3q ||Im BIBD 1BYMA
HNSYIIN

§N|E] WE3] JNoA
pue noA jiim sdais 1eym
d31S NOILLDV

3

rd

T

:Ejeq ul @8uey) jo sisAjeuy

‘?1eq/ainsesay mc_cc._mmm_

:v1eqg/aunseay Suuuidag

119N SBAA [BOD) DY
J BUIWIBIRQ 1BY] SaUnsean

C

T

zejeq Ul aduey) Jo sish|euy

:a1eqfaunseapy suluuisag

1918 /aunseay mcmcc_mm.m

:Goneuawajdu|
ASa1ea38 10 AjRpd
BUIULISISQ 1BY] SAUNSEI

Z

T

‘el Ul 93UBy) JO SIsAjeuy

21eg/aunseay Suipul

:91eg/aunsea Suluuidag

(pale|dwo)) sepn Adeleais
H1 saulwIs1ag 1Byl BleQg

Z

T

:eleq ul asduey? JO siIsAjeuy

:91e(/ansea Buipu]

:21e(] faunsealn duuuidag

:deo saliyusp| 184l B1RQ

Ug|d 9431 JO SSBUBAIIIBLT Sy} aulwlialaq ||IM JBYL Saunseain 2yl AJjuap| :$3DUNO0S VLVA —SISATYNY viva

sie|dwa] ue|d UORIY ISD



BY1 SMOYS SDUSPIAD SIY1 AUm 9qLIasaQ)
23UIPIAT JO SISAjeuy

{e1ep apn|aul) ssauaAloay]/ssauSold Jo 23UaPIAg

pajjdde sai8a1e41s MaU YUm SNURUOS |Im uejd a2y3 Ing ‘19w uaaq 1ou sey |eof 1984e1 Buo|-Iea, s
PINUITUOD 3 [jIm pue sAIaYe ST ueld 1uaulnd syl Ing 1aW uldaq 10U sey [eod 1931e] Suoj-ies) z
Bale SN0} 21891e.1s 3yl U] |EOB 198181 mau B 0] Pagueyd 3g ||IMm PUe 18w usag sey |eod 1951e1 SUO-IeaA T
T
T

{an1oa))e sem dajs uoriae {snoqe

c# ueld da1s 10V Wouy)
HOLVIIANI/IUNSYIW

yoeouddy ueld ooy Sunuatugiduw] 21y eleq 2zARUY Apnis

-ABIN Ag paloidwod sq of,

ip:ejdwon
94 HI0M DU [[IM UIUAA
A1va dnN3

ipo1eidwod s
da1s 2yl usym mowy} noA [jim moH
EPS123{[00 3q ||1m BIBD 1BYAA
HOLYOIANI/FUNSVIIN

¢ 9B} WEeDl JNoA
pue noA |[Im sdals 1eym
dilS NOLLV

(an1p240 sem doys uonoe
3Y1 SMOLS dUIPIAD SIYI AYym 2qLasaq)
20USpPIAT O SISA[eUY

(eaep apnjsul) mmmcwzﬁwtm_ /5548044 Jo 20uUspIA]

{anoge
i ueld d91s 1oy woat)
HOLVIIANI/IUNSYIN

sdels ue|d uomdy Sunuawejdwi Joyy Bleq azAjeuy Aphis

"Arenigqaq Ag paladwod agq o}

I18ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSYd

ipsrsjdwos
G H10M Y1 [[IM UYAA
31va and

ipatadwod s
da1s ayj usyYM MO NOA ||IIMm MOH
¢PS103[[00 2q |[Im Bl 1BYAA
HOLVIIANI/IUNSYIN

iR} Weal noA
pue noA [[im sdais 1eUmn
d3its NOILDY

a1ejdwa] uejd UOIIDY [SD



mojaq saeds Ul ujejdxa asea|d — 120

UOI12341P 1USIBYIP B Ul SAOW [|IM WES] 3Y1 PUB 19W Usaq 1ou sey |eod 198.1e1 Suoj-1eap

g1e|dwa] ueld UOIIY [SD



T
:parz|dwon sepn Adslelis
:e1eq ul aduey) Jo sishjeuy :v1eg/aunseay sulpul :o1eqg/adnsesyy 3uluuisag J1 SaUILLIRIaQ eyl Ble(
uzwdoasp
HEls J0]
pasu ay1 SuipJedal
S1UDLLLIOD
|[Bjoposuy ¢
Asmns gsol T
:e1e Ul 98ueyD jo sISAjeUY | :91eqg/ainseay 8ulpul :91eQ feinsesy Suluuideg :deg sayiuspl 1841 eled

UB|d DU} JO SSIUDAIIDYT SY1 SUILLIIBA [IIM 18U L Sensedyl a3 Alusp| :$30UNOS Y.LVA — SISATVNY Vivd

.

o N oen owf

¢z uonsanb ul payiluapl pasu syl sacudwl Jo ded oyl sonpad 01 9sn am [|Im AB91eI1S YIIUAA

¢ 7 Uonsanb ui payliuspl spasu 4o sded ay1 Aiuapl syujod e1ep yaiymn

£ B2UR SN20J 218918418 SIUT Ul ISIXD |j115 spadu Jo sded 1eupn

$BRUE $NJ0J 2331R41S Sy} Ul 203 WD) SUO| 91 133W 0} pas[dwod usaq Apealle Sey YoM JBYM

"EDJB SND0J 21891R41S SIU] 404 Juswasctdull WISAS SNONUUD 0 3[04 1oy-Apnis
-0Q-ue|ld 941 Jo uonsijdwod pue ‘Ayjapyy ‘oediul 93 SSaSSE 0} Pash aq [|Im Jeyl saoinos’elep AJIuspl :a3IN/dvD AJILNIAL - SISATYNY Viva

:uonajdwon o4 aulawiy,

‘pansiyoe

1uswdolanag
pue juzswadedu] S3I0JIOM

snaod Jdeells e miwum_n_o u_mwu,mb.m :easy Aowad
PL3sIg [00YdS
Ajunuiwon
910¢-5107¢ :
3jIAsueny

ue|d uswaroaduw

SNONUIIU0D Q@O@H

2lejdwa] Uejd UoIY |SD




SpPR2U }jBIS SSaIppe 01 Moy
uo uejd uonoe dojaasd

UQIjBISIUILIpE UM Asmuns syl

paJeys pue pazAjeue ausm S3nsal JJelis Judy/yoein suJaned J0j Supjoa LU} S3Nsad JEe3s $5nasig
-1nduy jeuiy 1oy Auenuer . sunpsaw

Ul 810D 3y 01 ¥oe( ysnoud Jel1s e Suunp Jels 01 9AI8.
"2911ILULL0D Wioy) Indun ynm esp 01 pue AsAIns juzwdolaasp

1541 2Y3 Jauradol ind sjueor pue gieg Aenuer 1els e paieas)

sisgquiaw ||y

Sunasw yoeq

ipapasu

Hoddns st auaym ‘jjeis e
SE Passnosip ussq sey eyl
WI92U0D JO Seale passnosig

1ndut pey suaquiswl
{le pue uoieuLic[ul 841 1y8nouq yaing

sunasw payl

*PaAjOAUL JBlS
128 03 MOY UOD UOISSNISIP B pue
1uawdo|aAsp JJR1S Uo UolssnasIq

Juswdo|aasp Jjels pulysq
1J21easad 8yl $sNasId

SELHIENR

Suneaw payr

31eLUE|D
PUE 31N3[ND WOLL SISHIP
21dol Sty moy suyeg

-ndu; pey stequisw ]y “dnols ay
031 AsAdns 2yl 1ySnouq alueof pue gieg

3uneaw puolas

‘paau Jo seale aujwialap o0} wuiod
Buiyels e se 3l pasn dnous ing
"Po129]]03 Apead|e Sem E1Bp SIY|

o1do1 51y1 01 polefal
SWIaY 104 joo] pue AsAIns
@s23 ay1 ys8nouys peay

F1dISNOJSTY Ezoﬂ_um

ipotodwod
2q 320M 3YL [|IM UsUM
m_._.<n_ an3d

ipola|dwod s
dais ay3 usym Mouy noA |Iim MoH
£PS103][00 24 J[IM EIED 1BYAN

ifel weag anoh
pue noA jjim sdais 1eUupn

n_m_._.m NOILLDV

moEu_ozEm:mqu

e1eQ Ul 38uUBRY) jO SIsAjeuy

:91e(/2Unsea | Buipul

:2leq/ainsespy Suluuidag

19IAl SEA, [EOD B
J1 SUIULIR1a( 18Y] SaUNSE3N

<

1

:p3E(] Ul 98Uy JO SisA[euy

:31eQ/2ansean Buipul

1918 /2unseapy SuiuuiSag

:uoneiuswa|duly
AZa1ens jo Aepid
U919 1BYL S2INSE3N

e

ale|dwaj uejd UOIY iSO



sdeais uejd UoRoY Sunuswsidw) 19y eleQg azAjeuy ApniS

SIOIUBI e
sayoron 3y e
s1ynsay

Hpny Sulpeay e
IS ASojouyds] e
29)IWWoD
uonesuadwo]) e

WNILIOSU0) e

291WLWo7) 5107 Jaqualdas poJayzes uollewaoy| :W0JJ UDIIBWIOIU] J3Y1ED
sjesodosd wnnoiiing
Jawwins dojaasp
01 sweal diysiapes|
Yum synsas Asaans 8upieys
sioieazsiuiwipe Sulpjing S107 jiady synsat ASAINS palengel sJoleiysjuiwpe Sulpling
UISIP puE S10]BI1SIUILLPE
: Sulp(ing 33 Jo yoes
alueor STOZ Yalew s1nsaJ Asauns pale|nge] JUM UDHIRLLIOUL BIRYS
épa1e|dwod s)
ipa1s|dwoo do1s 8y} uaym mowuy noh |1m moj OBl WE31INoA
a0 JI0M DUI JIIM UdYN ¢P2123[]00 Bq ||IM B1RD 1BUM pue noA [jtm sdals 18U

paJeys pue pauied uonewIo]|

3ivVad dnN3

HOLYIIANI/IUNSYIN

s3uip|ing Usamiaq

S}|nsaJ patejnge]

d3Ls NOLLV

SaoUBIIYIP
pue saI3tEejIW]s
passnasiq 'z

pauiesd sem UOIIRULIO)U]

s)nsal paiejnge]

s1nsau
Aomins pezAleuy T

(salpaye sem dals uoiloe

DU SMOUS DUBPIAD SIUY AUM QLIDSD(])

2JuspIAg Jo SIsAleuy

{e1ep spn|aul) SsauaAIlaY3/s53J30.4d JO 20UBPIAT

(shoqe dajs og wouy)
JOLVYOIANI/IINSYIN

"IBGUISACH AQ palajdiod g o
50815 Uejd uoiPY Sunuawalduwy Jayy eieq szAleuy Apnig

Aaains
ay3 AQ paujwlialap se

oje|dwa] ue|d UOLY |SD



mo[aq adeds ut uigjdxa asea|d —IaYy10 g

UOI23J1p JUSJaHP B Ul AW [|Im LIES] 9] PUR JoW U2 jou sey |eo3 1o31e] Suoj-1eaj ¥
paydde sa1831811S M3U UM 2nUIIU0D 1M ug|d au) Ing Jaw uaag jou sey |eo3d 1081e1 Suo-aea) €
4

T

pPanuIUuod 3q ||IM puB aAll3aa sI ueld Jua4in3 syl 1ng 19w uaaq 1ou sey |eos 198.1e1 Suoj-lea) :
1 MBU B 0] paBUBUD 24 |{im pUe 1w uaaq sey je03 1281e] 8uoj-Jea) :

eale snooy 21893015 9] Ul [e0S 1931e

Z

T
{oanay0 sem dels uoloe (anoqe
BU} SMOUS-BIUDPIAS SIYT AYm DgLIDSa() £i Ue]d da1s 1oy wioldy)
3dUAPIAT JO SISAjeuy (eiep apn|aul) sseusA11I94d/S591801d JO SoUBPIAT HOLYIIANI/FYNSYIN

‘REN Aq poisjduwlon aq o
yoroiddy ue|d vonpy Sunuswsjdul) Joyy vied szAjeuyY ApNIs

ﬁ ipalejdwod s

ipa1sdwos doals 9yl usym Mmou| NoA |[Im MmoH Jayel wealinoA
S HLOM DY [[Im USYAA ¢P3133[102 2q |IIM Blep 1BYM pue noA [im sdais 1eym

319ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSHId 31va ani ~ HOLVIIONI/FUNSVAW di1S NOILDV

{en1100ye sem dais uoioe ! , (snoqe

SU1 SMOUS 30UaplAD S1Y AUym 3q11a53Q) . T# ueld dals 10y wiouy)
20UspIAg JO sishleuy (e3ep 8pn|out) ssauanay3/ssal301d JO IUPIAT HOLVIIAN!/IUNSYIW

‘ : Jeniqaj Ag peye|dwod sg oL

.
gy

o1ejdwa ueld uoIPY IS



juawanoldull Jo PaU Ul Seale 4o 5aAI103[q0 uoneIIUNWWOD 01 patejal Indul 10§ JJBIS PaySE Sey 931WLIOD UO[IBJIUNLLLIOD DY e
Bunads s1y3 Suiels susgaMm 1013S1Q SUI UO LBIS O] 3|gEjIBAR 3¢ ||IM S3INUIW SUNSDW 1D1ISIg @
JIQUISAON Ul PS1INPUOD SEM ASAINS UCHEJIUNWILIOD JJRISY e
HEIS yum sa1nuiw sSUrlaaul [ooYds [eudaiul Suleys ale sjedpully e

Jeale snooy ndatess siyi ui [eod wial Suo| B3 199w 0} pala[dwod usaq Apealje SBU YoM 1BUM T

s3uilLaw Jaydeal 3IN0sad
‘pa |evads ‘pa [eJ3ud3 ‘sEueaw eade 13fgNs 'SBullPRW |aAR] apeis ssouoe ‘sBullaaW |aAs] aped 110} SWIL UCNEICE(|0D) e
100435 0] |[OCYIS WO} PUE |2A3] 8peJS O] [3A3] BpeJS WO SUSIISURI] SSNJSIP 0 SWH1 UOIBIOQR||0D) e
uoIBLLIOLUl JUBLIodW JBYLO ‘SIUBLUSABIYIE ‘SSuippam ‘sylesp
‘SU1JIq) J9219|SMBU IPIM 10111SIP pue {sa1nuiw pue sepuade) sduiiea 1ou1s1p :Suipiedau 90140 1914151 WO} UOREIIUNUWIWCY) e
¢ eaJe sn2oy 313318415 SIYL Ul 1SIXS [|13S Spaau 10 sdes jeypm 7

"BaJE SNJ0J 213918415 SIY1 10) JuswsActdwl WISAS snonuiuod Jo 31942 19y-Apnig
-0Q-uejd 2yl Jo uona|dwod pue ‘Aljapi) ‘edw] SY) SSISSE 0] PIsN aq |[IM eyl SadINos e3ep Ausp| :a3IN/dVD AJILNIAI - SISAIVNY v.ivd

9107 Aen (uois)duwio) Jo4 aulswi]

UB|d UO[IEJIUNWIWOD)
ansuayaudwoy e dojpasg
:snJod J3xens

swspnis fje o4 diysuaziyo anisod pue
DIUD|[9IX9 JIWIPLIL DASIYIE 0} SUSZIUD pue Yels ‘siuated ‘siuspnis
yum sdiysisupied dojaaap pue 953U ‘91e2IunwLeD [jIm as)3 oyl
:9An29lqQ Jdanens

Aaaing

Juswadedu3 AJlunwiwod)
pue uopREUNWWOoD
leauay Aldond

910T-S10¢
uejd yuswaAoaduwj
SNONUIUO0D)

PHISIF [ooYdS
Ayunwwo)
J|pAsueny

ASOH

ajeldway ue|d UOIOY |SD



“1eaA |00Y2s 9T0Z-STOT
‘Ajianienb ‘pauiwuslsp ag o)

*1e3aA [00YIS STOT
-FTOT ‘PUSsgam 1311s1p U0 paisod
10U BJE $3INUIW puk sepua8y

Sa1NUiL pue
sepuase sullaswWw
. [2A3] PUISIT ¥

*JesA J00Ys 9TOZ-STOT
‘Aprapenb ‘pauiuialap ag o

"1e3A [00YIS STOZ
-¥T0Z }Je1S Yyum padeys Alensaa
10U 3JB S31NUIW puk sepusady

sanuw pue
sepuase 8uijgaw
[2As| Suip|ing

910z
Aep ‘Aandns Aq pauluulap ag 0L

eah

JO0YIs STOZ-FTOT 151X@ Appuaiind
10U S20p Ucilealunuuwod siy

gunsaw paeog
yoea Joye yeis
01 SW3]) SNSUISUOD
pue uojloe

pieog uoday ‘g

*1e9f |o0yds 9T0Z-STOZ
‘AJazienb ‘pauiualap aq o)

“1eaA [ooy3ss
ST0Z-HT07 151Xa AjJuaaund 10U
$30p 12119]SMaN 32140 12U1SIA Y

JO1ISSMIN BIL0
1/IsIg AlyIuoiN T

:e1eq] Ul a8uey) Jo sisAjeuy

1318/ /3unseay Sulpu]

131eQ/sinseay SuiuuiSag

:pa19|dwo) sepp ASatens
J1 S3UIWIS1R( 1BYA BIEQ

910¢

“Aey ‘Aanuns Aq paulwuslap aq 0]

S1oz
Aepy ‘Aanuns Aq pauluualap aq o1

Aamuns
uolpedjunuiwo) T

:e1eQ ul 83uey) JO SISA|euy

:3jeQ/aunseaiy Sulpuy

191 /aunseap SuiuuSag

:deg salnusp| eyl exeq

Ue|d 2Y3 JO SS3UBAIIIBYT DUl SUIWLIDISQ [JIM 1BY L SBINSESIN Syl AJUSP| :SADUNOS VIVA — SISATVNY VIVd

Suneaw pieog yoes JaYe JB1S 01 JUIS 24 [|IM SIS SNSUISLIOD PUE SWI1I UOITOE pleog

(Aey-udy pue Jsqolng-isquisldas ‘1oAd] apels 01 (aA3] apesd pue Sulpiing o Bulp|ing) sBuilaall Uoiisuel] 13Npuo)
3USgam 1D11SIP Uo palsod se1nuiw pue sepusBe Juilssw |3A3] 101ISIA
HE1S [9A9] uIpjIng 01 1SS Sa1nUIW pue sepuade Suliaaw [aA9] 3uIpjing

. & 0 B

(uonewuoyul eodwi 12410 ‘SIUBWBASIYDE ‘SBUIppPam ‘SUIEID ‘SYI] "XT) "JIBIS ||E 01 JSNBISMBN 9110 PLISIA AJYIUCIAL

4z uonsanb u payuapl psau ayy asoxdwi o ded ayj sonpou 0] ash am ||Im sa1Selens YIUm ¥

Je1s Ag pa1iuugns 1uswasacsduwl JO paau Ul SeaJe U0 SIAIDS[QO UoNeIIUNWWO) e
iz uonsanb ul payruapl spaau Jo sded ay1 Ajinuapt syuied el1eEp Yolup  E

a1e|dwa] ue|d UoNIY ISD




SD2IAJRS 1URPNIS JO J03Z24I ‘S[ediuld

9107 IMdy-SToT Jequsidas

SIBpU3]ed RIS
uo pa|npayds ssujleaw uolsuel]

sdunasw
USIHSUBI] 3INPaYIs  °G

wieal
SAIRISIUIIPE “J03BIISIUIWPY IOLSIQ

9107 |Mdy-STOT “Isquiaidas

- 9Hsgam uo palsod sainuiw pue
sepuase 3u11aW [aA3] 1DUISI]

sa1nuiw pue
sepuase Sunaaw
[2A8] 1DM1SI 31BYS

sjedpuud ZT-31

9T0Z 4dy-STOT Yaquialdas

Hes
0} S[I_WS $3INUIW pUE SEpualy

sa1nUjW pue
sepusse Suiloaw
[sA9] Sulp|ing SuBYS "€

Sunsaw pieog
yoea Jaye yeis
031 SWal SNSUISU0I

1UPISISSY 2AIIRIISIUILUPY I01BASIUILPY PUE UO[12B
PUISIA/I0IBIISIUIWPY 1HIASIA 9107 1udy-5T0Z “4aquaidas 44215 03 UOEDIII0U |lRW3 pieog uoday ¢

- JB113ISMaN

JURISISSY SAIIEAISILILUPY JOLRLISIUIUPY 30140 LIS

101351(1/401B4ISIUT DY 1DLASH]

9107 |Mdy-5T0T Yequsidas

JJB1S 0} po|lewWD SI91d|SMaN

Aljauow e a1ea4) '

épswdwod
24 IoMm a1 |Im Usym

9107 ABAl ‘pPRUILLIDISP 3 O],

ipataidwos si

da1s ay1 usym mowdj NoA [Jism MOH
¢PR193}00 3G [[IM BIBP 1BUAN

YOLVIIANI/IHNSYIAN

151X 10U S0P 3L} UOIIRIOGE][0D
a1enbape 1ey) S1L2pUl LEIS

JHBY Weal dnoA
pue NoA [jim sdals 1By
d3lS NOILDV

shep jeuoissojoud
papuaixa Supnp

yjuow e 30U0 pue
sAep g4 uo awn

uolleloqejjos ppy "9

910z Ae ‘pauIwIzISp 3 0L

ApieaA

{00435 STOZ-¥10C PaMpalas
Aje|n8alJ j0u s8uilasw UOIHSURL]

SPINUIW pue
sepuafe sgunasw
uolsuell g

a1e[dwia] ueld UonIY [SD



Jpa19)dwon s)
da1s ayz usym Mo NOA |[Im MmoH
EP12[03 3 |[IMm Bl 1BUM

ip=:1e|dwod
24 J1oMm 34] [lIMm USYM
31va dn3a

¢e] Wealunoh
pUB NoA |jIm sda1s 1eUM
d3ils NOLLV

T

T
(anpaya sem dais uolpe {anoge
21 SMOUS 20UIPIAI SIUT Aum aqLiosag) Z# uejd das 1oy wouy)
20UBPIAT JO SISAleuy (e1ep spnpoul) ssauBAIIBNI/SS2IB014 JO BOUBPIAG HOLYHANI/IUNSYIN

sda1s ueld uoildy Supuaswsald

-KEnaga] Aq pa1sjdwod ag o

w| Jeyy eleq azAjeuy :Apms

18ISNOJS3Y (SINOSH3d

épa19|dwod s|

¢parejdwon da3s ay1 usym mous] NoA jjIm MoK
30 310/ 3Y] [[IM UBYM ¢Po1I3{[02 3q [1M B1EP 1BYA
m.ED anN3

HOLVIIANI/IHNSYIN

JBYE1 WEe3] JNoA
pug noA |jiam sdas 18y
d31s NOILLOV

{an10aya sem dais uolde
81 SMOYS 30U3PIAD S1Yl Aym aqLissaq)
oUBpIAT JO SIsAjeuy

(e1ep apnjoul) ssausAilIapg/ssa1804d JO 20UPIAT

(snoqe do1s 0Q wody)
YOLVYHANI/ZUNSYIN

18qUWIAA0N Aq pale|dwiod ag o

sda1s ueld uoioy Suuswald

wy Jayy eleq azAjeuy Apnis

wean
SAIRASIUILLPE “JO1RASIUIIPY 10UISIT

sepuade Aep uoieioqe|jod
uo pajnpayds swWil uoneloqe(|od

910z IMdy-STOT “1equisidas

sAep |euoissajoad
papua1xa Suunp

YIUOW B 33U0 pue
sAep (id uo swn

uoleloqe|jod ppy 9

mum_QEm._. uglg Uonay (SO




mojaq 22eds u1 uiejdxe asesjd — 1210

UO[08J1p JUSJ2HIP B Ul SAOW J[IM WES] ) PUR 191U U334 10U sey [eo8 19848)] BUs|-dea)

paidde 318918415 M3U Y1M 2nUIUOoD {|im uejd 3yl 1ng 19w uaag 10U sey [eos 1951e1 Buoj-1eap

PaNUILLIOD 3 |[IM PUB 3A112313 S1 ueld JU.LN3 341 INg ‘191 uaag jou sey 1203 19818 SUO|-IBIA

0} 218218435 Y1 Ul |EOS 198181 MDU B 0] PASULRYD 3 ||IM PUE 19w u2aq sey [eoS 155.1e] Suj-Iesp

e m ||

(an103y30 sem dais uoipe
Y1 SMOUS DUSPIAS SIYT Aym 29110saq)
22UIPIAT JO SISA|BUY

(erep apn|oul) ssauaaioayl/ssalSold 10 30UapIA]

{on0qe
c# ur|d dais 10y wouy)
HOLYDIANI/TINSYIN

yreouddy uejd uonoy Sunuawajdw Jayy ejeq azAjeuy :Apnis

‘Re Aq paisdweon aq of

dle[dwaL ueld UOIDY [SD



ueld 2yl 4O SSaUBAILIRHT 23 SUILLIBIRQ [IIM 1YL SRINSEIW U3 AJIIUSP| STDUNOS VLVA — SISATYNY V1VQ

Zz uonsanb ui payiuap; pesu syl saosdwi 1o ded ayl sonpad 01 asn am |j1m ASs1R11S UDIUMN

¢z uoisanb ul psiyiiuapl spaau 1o sded syl Ajjuspl s1uiod BIEP YIIUMA

§B3JE SN20J D1891..1S SIUT U] 15IXD ||11S Spasu 4o sded 1eyan

‘uejd ASojouya91 1eaA ¢ IDMISIQ ¢ BaUe SN0 21883R11S S[YL Ul {203 WJ] BuUo| 8y1 193W 01 pala|dwod usaq Apealfe sey 31oMm 1By

.

o~ e of

B2l SN20j 21883e4]S SIY] 10} JUILDA0IILT LAISAS SNONUIUOD JO 9[2A2 10y-Apnis
-0Qg-ueld 2yi o uopejdwod pue ‘Apjapyy ‘yoeduul a1 ssasse 01 pasn 3q [|IM 12Y1 S301n0s elep AHusp] :@3aN/dVD AJILNIAI — SISATYNY V.1vd

STOZ 1O Jowuns :uonjdwor Jo4 aulawi]

*SIUSPN1S 104 JUBWdo[aAap (NS AINIUID 4 TZ SSSIPPE 1Yl SUCSSI| PUB SUOSS3| PIseq
2402 uowwoed o1u ASojouyaal SuprelSa1ul JeIS pue siojesgdaiul ASojouysal Joj seijunlioddo Sutuies| [euolssajold apiacld €T aARlgo e
"JuawaagIye uapnls pue ‘Suluies| ‘Bunyseal saoldu
1eY1 S3150j0UL2R1 MaU Jof Loddns pue ‘Suluies] ‘S30IN0S34 INOGE UOIBWIOLUL SSI00R 01 JBIS J0) S321YaA ajdinw udisaqg :z'T anaslgo e
"1JE1S Ag papasu SIS pue adpajmoud Juswdo|aaap |euoissajold Jo 18] E dopaaq (T'T 2AIR[g0 e

AZojouyoel puer Adeiall] UopeuLtou] BuZiiin ul Asuapyoad Juapnis dojaasp 01 Bulules| pue
Buiyoeay up seoypead 1saq Buneigalul ui geis suoddns 1eyy ue(d 1uswdojaasp |euoisssjold aaisusyaldwod e uswaldw pue dojoadq TT |BO5
:Jeog snoo4 oidalealg

-poddns pue ‘8ujuiesy ‘saounosal A3ojouyoal
wswdolanag 10 Ajauea e y3noays J4e1S 01 {nasn pue 1ueaalad sl 1eyl ad dojeasp oL
[EUOISS3J04d 12MISI SN0 218918115 analqo J18alens 1ealy ALiolid
s [oouUds
Alunwiwos
910T-S10¢ o
uejd yuswanosduwyj | |
SNONURUOY Qmog

a1e|dwa] ue]d UCIRY [SD)



siapes Jayoes Jeis SINT 10HIsIg
sjedulld {uofontisu| Jo 1013a41d

spasu
peladier Buiedpu; sisAjeue eleg

asn ay1 aaolduuy pue 3981e]
01 sYNsaJ Asauns azi|lin

siaped] Jaydes] ge1s S MIsIa
spedpulng fuoranisul Jo Jo13add

sjusuodwod Bujules| jeuoissajosd
JO JuawnN3op SUPUo

"UOISIA

pue uoIssIw ASojouydal
pue uopewLo] 31l
syoddns 1ey3 AZojouyosl
BuiBtawa Ajzuapt

slopeatJayoral (Yeis S 1uasid
sjedipulad fuollanilsul Jo Jo1ad1g

syuauodwod Buiuled; |euojssajold
10 JUSWNJIOP SUPIOAN

1UBWBASIUZE

juapnis pasosduul

0} pa1ediel Suujen
Adelo1)| uoneuwroful
pue ASojouydat Auspl

¢pare|dwon
2q HJoMm UL I USUM,
31vd dnNd

3

épeteldwon s
da33 au3 uaym MmO NOA [jJIm MmoH
EPFIIB[0T 3 [IM 21D IBUM
HOLVYIIANI/I¥NSYIN

J3E; wesal JnoA
PUB NOA |jIm sda3s 18UM,

R

re1e( Ul a8uey) Jo sisAjeuy

191kl /aunsealy Suiuuidag

:81eQ/ainseay Sujuuidag

191N SEAA [BOD) 9U1
JL AUl 1BY] SRUNSEIAN

T

T

:e1eq Ul 28uey) JO SisAjeuy

:91eqg/aunses|y Bujuuidag

:vleg/ainsespy Suluuldag

ruonieluawsdul]
ASa1en1s 10 Allepld
BUIWI1I(J 1BYI S3INSEIN

C

T

:eeq i aduey) Jo sisAjleuy

:o1eQ/aunseay Suipug

:31eql/aunseay Buluuisag

;paaidwo)] sepn Adonens:
1l ssujuual1aq 1.yl e1ed

4

T

e1R] Ul 28uey) jo sisAjeuy

:31eQ/ainseap uipul

:9je(] /ainsealn BuluuBeg

:den sayuap| 3eyl exeq

93e|dLa uejd UOIDY IS




T19ISNOdSIY (S)NOSHAd

11va and HOLVIIANI/IUNSYIAN

d3lS NOLLOV

'

T

{ann10a)e sem dals uonoe
3U1 SMOYS FoUaplaa s1yl Aum aqi1asaq)
2OUDPIAT JO sisAjeuy

(erep apn|oul) ssausallrald/ssa4801d Jo sauspiag

fanoge dals cq woiy)
YOLVIIANI/IHNSYIN

"TOqIUSAON Ag paisjduwior ag of
_ sdags ueld uofoy Funuswsaydug) JaYy eleg gzAjeuy :Apnis

Ja8euey ASojouyda) ‘e1s ST PHISIA
Sredipuild fuoponaIsY] Jo Joaiid

sAepsaupap Yool pue
Awapeoy ASojouydaj ul 30UIPIAT

H{vLAam)

uoilenossy ASojouyosy,
pUE BIP3IAl |BUOHEINP]
UISUOISIAN — BIUBAUOD
uOIlBI0SSY B1R1S

IaBeuelp ASojouyssl f1els SIAT 12M151G
‘sjedipund fuoilon2isul Jo 4010841

sao110esd {EUOIIDNJIS UL
WIoO0JIsS5E|2 Ul 20USPIAT

*9T0T
-GTOT 404 saiunuioddQ
dujule| ASojouyoaL Zvsad

sispea Jaydsea ) f4eIs ST 12Msia
sledipulid (UO1INIISY| JO JOI0R4IQ

Suuien sdew
WINN21LIND {5324N0S8) WN|NoLLIND

SO0 A0 ‘|euoiiEU ‘B1R1S
199W 01 papasu Sujujed
pue s|B[S uoneuwIoUl
pue ASojouyosl

JY} SUIUIDIBR 0]
sJ3UIRS] UM AjjeDIWRUAD
pue A[piny yiom s|sns|
apeds Jo sjuswliedaq

slapeaJayreal
{4215 SINT 1oMIs1g sadeueiy ASojouyos)

1usteainby 1o adey duieys

{s3ed Supneys e '8'9)
sjoo1 Adojouydal Suueys
104 wnipaw e dojanaq

siepeaTJayoea] ‘JJels SN 10M1sIg
‘sjedpund UoRINIIsUL JO J01R3IQ

910z sAepsaupapn suul_.

9T0Z-5107 10} SAepSaupam
ﬁuwnm.. aSIAad _u._._m ?am_.ﬂmm

s1apeai Jayoea] ‘west
ASo|ouyda) pue UoCBWIOI| 121I1SI]

¥T0T sAepsaupsp yaa L

Y10Z-€107 103
sAepsaupapn Uoa ) dojsasg

‘sadinosad Aojouyssl
dunsixa Ajpusing Jo

a1e[dWwa} ue|d YOIV [SD



mojaq aaeds uj ujejdxs asea|d — 13y10

UDI139.41P JUSISLIP B Ul SAOW ||IM WIeS] SY3 PUE 19 Uadq jou sey jeod 198.e1 3Uol-leaj

pajjdde s=18a1e1)s MaU UM anuiuod |m uefd ay3 Ing Jaw uaaq 1ou sey [eod 19die3 Suof-1ea)
PaNUIILOD 3q [IM PUE dAI138)42 S| uejd JUSLIND 3Ul ING ‘1w Uaaq Jou sey |eos 183181 BUOI-IBIA

pale snooy 2iga1e)s oy Ul |20 198181 mau e 0] paBuRyd 24 |jim puUe 39W Uaaq sey [eo3 }98.1e] SUO|-JeaA

fanioayle sem dals uoloe _ . {anoqe
3U1 SMOUS a0U3PIAB SIUT AYm 2qlIasag) o ugld doi1s 10y woy)
23UdPIAY JO SISAjeuy (210D 9pnDUI) SSRUIAIDTYT/SS21804d JO 22USPIAT HOLYDIANI/IUNSYIN

“Ref Ag peisjdwiod ag ot
yoeosddy ueld uoIpyY m:ﬁcm&maé_ 191y e1eq azAjeuy Apms

épa1odwod s

¢paisdwod da3s ayi usym mouw| noA |[Im MOH é9vel Weslanod
aQ oM BU3 {|IM UBYM £P2129||00 o [[Im BIEDP 1BUYAN pue noA |tm sdals 1.y
A1va and HOLVYDIANI/IHNSYIN

(2A110940 sem dals uoljoe {anoqe
3Y] SMOYS 30U3PIAS SIY) AUm aqLiosaq) zit ueld dals 1oy wodg)
92UBpIAT JO sisAjeuy {elep spnjout) sS5USANDBYT /SS3IB01d JO FIUIPIAT HOLVOIIANI/IYNSYIIN

‘Aeniqad Ag patsjdwos ag 01
sdais ueld oIV Supuawajduy Jayy eieq SzAjeuy Apnis

ipa1a|dwon si
dparepdwod da1s ay1 uaym mouy noA |tm MOH (el Weal noh
3 YoM B3 [IM USYM EP132||02 3 [|IM BIEP 1Y pue noA [[1m sdals 18U

2)e|dwal ue|d uodY [SD



{7 UoIIsanb U] pauuap; spasu 4o sded ayl Ajwuapi siuiod e1ep yolupy g
21Ep JO 1IN0 3JB PUB PIMO][0} J0U B1e SBd1I0d e
|[eapi 10u dn-13s ojpeJ pue sO[pes ABMm-Z 4G sSJeyd dij) 104 313jdwiod jou Sujuie) Jels e
SIUDIUOD UC paulel} 10U 2Je Jels ‘elenbape 10u ul ss3304d atepdn “AUaliInd J0U S1 [BNUEW AJ2JeS 1011517 e
AleInSal 198U 10U SDOp 231HWWOd AJajes e
pajuawiid Aj|n} uasq Jou sABY HpNE ALLINDSS SY1 LWOJS SUOIIEPUIWILIODTY =
iBale sN2cy 21323.43S SIYL Ul ISIXD ||11S spasu Jo sdeS1eym ¢
2oeid Ul U SADIOd .
solpes Aem-7 Jo 9seyaund e
swoossselo 10} Heyo dijy/lenuew AYajes 12141510 e
1MW) A12jeS 1D1ISIQ -
SJUR]SISSE BAIRIISIUILUPE JO ASAINS @
Hpny Alundag e
iBaJde snooj 21823e1s S1Y3 ul [208 wual 3ua) sy} Jasw o3 palsjdwed uaaq Apeadie sey YoM IBYM T

*BaJe sn2oy) 21891eJ41s SIY} Jo) Juswisaoadly wWaisAs snoNUIUoD Jo 3[oA2 10v-Apnis
-0Q-ueld 241 Jo uonla|dwod pue ‘Ayjepl ‘1oedwi 2yl SSOSSE 01 PaSN 3( |1M 1Byl SS0UN0S elep Ajituap] :@IIN/dvD AJILNIAI —SISATVNY Y1va

:uonajdwo? Jo4 sulawil
*SIPNE [BUJISIXD pUB [BUISIU] A]
painseaw se saunpacold A3anoas pue Alsjes apIm-3213sig 92i10eld pue puelsispun ||Im ssaAo|dws (e Jo %00T ‘9T0T7 Ad T#|E0D snioJ J13al1ens

SI3p|oyMEIS

saoioesd UsI] {IE 404 Al[IqeIunodoe pue SJuIpnis J|e JO $sadins ayl unsua ol
usplyge Aisua pue uapyosd Ayundes | sjooyds palesado Ajjusdys pue Ayljesy ‘sjes spiaoad (1M (SD3 aYL suopelado pue saned
:$Ndo4 M393edlS . G# 9A1129{qQ d15a1ens ‘eaJy Atolid

191351 |00YDS

opomlm—ON Ajunwiwo) af[Iasueay

ue|d yuswaroiduwy

SNONURUOD Q@O@H

91e|dWa L Ue|d UOIRY [SD




1B Ul @8uey) Jo siIsAjeuy

:91eq/ainseay Suipuy

:a1eqg/einseay Buiuuidag

1A SEAR |BOD B
I DUILLIDIBQ 1BY3} SDINSEDIA]

salnuAl/sepusdy

STOT Sunasy
Jaqualdas Suluui8aq Ajenuuy ¥T0¢ “aquaidas 291WWO) Al2jeS §
S10C ¥10¢ “4aqwaidas
laquialdas Buiuuidaq Ajenuuy pPI1EP |BAUBLL JO UCISISA |[enuew Aja)es 1PLISIQ ‘¢
ST0C
“Jaquianop Suluuidaq Ajjenuuy ¥TOT 12qWBaA0N Woll e1eq Aamung 1ssy uiwpy g
ST0C Aenung
Jagquisaop 3uluudag Ajjenuuy G107 J9qWaAoN upny Aaundes 1eadsy  §
‘potopdwo) sepp ASagens
:e1eq ut a8uey) Jo sisAjeuy :91e@/3inses Suipug :31eQ/ainseay Suluuidag J1 saUIWIIa JBUR BI1E(
¥
STOC ¥T0Z “Jequaldas
Joquialdes uiuuiSaq Ajjenuuy p3lep |BNuUeLl JO UCISI9A [enuew Ajjes 1PDUISI €
STO¢
Jagquwianoy SuiuuiBag Ajlenuuy 107 18qWDA0N Wl Bl Aanns issy ulupy 7
S10¢

Jaguwiaaon Suiuuidag Allenuuy

£T07 Jequiaidas woiy eieq

Asnuns ypny Alunaes T

:e1e] Ul 8uey?) O SISAjeUY

:91eQ/aunseay sulpul

:21eQ fednses|q Buluuidag

:den sayiuap| Jeyl eleq

ueld SY3 JO SSAUBAIIRYIT B3 3UILIRIAQ [IIM IBYL S2UNSealAl aY1 AJIUSP| :$IDUNOS VLVA — SISATVYNY V.ivd

saInuiw/sepuagde — oJul Sunesw sanwwo) Alaes I

Sujuresy yeis yuswadw] e
A1a)es 01 paiejaJ sapyjod pieoq a1epdny e

sazield EmmMm 4O slpne _mc‘_muxm\_mcgmuc_ PNpUOD e

2311WWo) AJSJES 101ISI] BYL 2UDAUCDDY
iz uonsanb w1 pauiuapi paau ayl aacidwn Jo des sy sonpad 01 ash am [Im ASD1BES UJIUM '
s80[ BujuieJl Jeis i

BIEPON

_ [Enuew A1DJes 1pIsiq e
elep ASAINS TURISISSY SAIIBIISIUILLDY e
Asnuns Jpne AJUNIaS e

w“.m_QEm.._. Uue]d Uoildy |SD



I2UDPIAT JO sISAjeuy

{(e3ep apnjour) ssauaAidal]/ssa1801d 1O SoUapIAg _

HOLVIIANI/IHNSYIN

sdais ue|d uonoy Sunuawaldw) Jayy eleq azAleuy Apnis

‘AIeniqag Aq pe1s|dwod aq o)

u.‘_‘mh‘mzon_mm_w__ﬁzo@mn_

épa12dwod
9( Y1oMm 3] fjim UsUM
31va dnNd

ipo12jdwon 51 dals

SUY1 UBYM MOU| NOA [{Im MOH
¢P31I38}j00 34 [{Im B1ep 18U
HOLVYIIANI/FINSYIN -

el wea]
ANoA pue noA jim sdals JeymMm
dilS NOILJY

{annoayo sem dais uonoe
2U1 SMOLS 20UIPIAS SIYL AYm 3qLIasaQ)
2JUSpIAT JO SISAleuy

(e1EP BPNJDUL) SSIUSANISYT/SSDIB04d 4O 2OUDPIAT

{anoqe dals og wouy)
¥O1VIIANI/FYNSYIN

sdals Ue|d UOIIDY SulIUIWI)

SJRquianroN Aq pa1ajdwod ag o),

dwy Jayv eleq azAjeuy :Apnis

SI01BJIS[UIWPY fo1Huwo) Ajales

3ujc8ug

sSo0| souepuape
pue ajnpayos Suluied]

Ae1s ||e 40J SUDISSas
duiuieny Aoyes dojonsq

2211WwWo Alajes

ST0Z “Jaquiaidas

sanijod
Uo Pa1si] S91BP MBIABI 1UBLINY

malaal Adljod

saMwWwon Ayayes

910t
‘1aquiardas Suiuuidag Ajjenuuy

jenuew
Ayajes paysignd pajepdn

[enuep
Al31ES 10141SK] 243 93epdn
01 pOUISLU J9118q Y2495y

9211lWuI0)

yiod/enys gui08up SAINUIA /sepuasy A15)eS U BUBAUOIBY
ipo1sidwon s) dais
iparsjdwon DY USYM MO NOA |[IM MOY DB} WIEa]
20 Y0M 343 [|IM UILAA EPO1IB[[0D B [[IW BIEP IBUM AnoA pue noA jjim sda1s 1eUan
J19ISNOdS3 {S)NOSHAd 3.1va an3 HOLVOIGNI/38NSYIN

d31s NOLLV

a1e|dwia L, uejd UOHIY ISD



molaq 23eds u; ulejdxs aseald — Jay1Q

UOI122.IP TUSJBHIP B Ul SACL ||IM WESY 3Y] pUe 13W U33q 10U sey |eog 1581e] Suo|-4eaj

paijdde sai8a1e11s Mau Yypm anupuod |Im ueld 2yl Ing ‘1w uaaq 1ou sey [eos 1981e1 Suo|-1ea

PaNUIIU0D 3q {JIM pPUe 3a1daua S1 ue|d 1US4En2 32Ul INg ‘19w udag 10U sey |2o3 195481 Suo|-1eaj

gaies

n20j 21831415 ay3 vl [eod 198481 MIU B 01 paBUeUd 3Q ||IM puUe 39 uad( sey |2oS3 198183 JUol-1eaj

{aanpaye sem dals uoloe
Y1 SMOYS 9IUIPIAD SIYT Aym aquIsaq)

30UapIAT JO SIsA|euy {e1ep apnjoul) sSaUDAIIIBYT/$5a18014 JO SoU3pIAT

(sroqe ¢ ueld da)s 1oy wody)
4OLVIIONI/3dNSYIN

yoecuaddy.ue|d uoidy Suijuswa|

‘Rely Aq paiajdwod ag o)
dwy Joyy ereq 2zAjeuy :Apnis

ipa1o|dwos s dais

épo19|duod AU UBYM MOLD| NOA [|IM MOH
99 OM 3UL [IIM USYM ¢P109]100 34 [|IM E1ep JeUA
a1 41vd an3 HOLVIIONI/IMNSVIN

{Me) weal
JnoA pue noA |pim sdajs 1eymn
d31S NOILOV

{aarp0a9 sem dols uopoe

(snoge z# ue|d dais 10y wody)

31 SMOYS IDUBPIAS SIYY Aym 2quIsa(q)

a1ejdwia] ue[d UORIY [SD



ausgqam A0 1eisAdiaus ayl U0 palsl| Se 34025 4e1s ASISUT 10ISK] e
iz uonsanb ul payizuapl spasu Jo sded syl Ayiquapr siutod elep yaym g
syaeioud Suiaes ASiaua Aue apnjaul 30U op 10UISIT 943 Ag pauiuspl syoafoid jeude)y e
PaMO||0J SUISg 10U S I[NY SAITRNSIUIUPY pue AJljlod 30g @
s3uip|ing 3|qeledwiod yum pJeWYdUa] 10U s uodwnsuod Al e
palepdn 2 01 SPaaU 21IsgaMm U0 0Jul ACSIRISATISUT e
¢ale sn2oj 2135)R4)S SIY3 U 151X |[13s spaau Jo sde3 ey g
oUsgam ao8-ae1sAZIau] Ul pauaIus S PUB paMBInD] UaD( sey ejep uoiidwnsuo Aljn e
wa1sAs |euwlayl1oa8 SH 3yl jo Apnis paaoldde 309
13141511 BY1 1O SEJE SIS Ul }9]|RISUI USI] SARY SJIOSUDS Aouednlady e
T'€€/ 3Ny 2ARIISIUIWPY uolleatasuo) ASiaug pue ¢g/ Aofjod 309
sinoy Jaye s1andwod yo-uany ol welBotd sandwion e
121351 341 JO SBAJE SWOS U] SOjNg U102 alow o) papel3dn usaq sey 3unys] e
31 03 papes8dn usaq sey SUiYB DV SH o
dBBJE snooJ 21331..1s SIYT Ul jeocd wal 3uo| 3y 19w 01 paleidwod uaaq Apeauje sey jJom 1BUM T

*B3IE SNJ0J 2189]B41S SIY 404 JUswaAo dwl| WaISAS SHONUITUGD 6 3)2Ad 10%-Apnis
-0Q-ue|d 3y} 1o uoiiajdwos pue ‘Aljapy 1oedw 2y $S3SSE 01 Pasn 4 [{IM 1Byl S924n0S e1ep ANIUSP| :gIIN/dVYD A4ILNIAI - SISATYNY Y.iVa

:uonadwo) Jod auljawi]
211w ABJaus paadasoe Aursnpul ue Aq paunseaws se 90T Aq uondwnsuod ABIsus apIm-10111SIQ 3oNpal ‘9107 A TH [E0D SNI0] JI5o1=a]s

‘siapjoyayels

saorpeld 1PuIsIa jle o) AlljIgRIUNCII. PUR SIUIPNIS [|B JO $5322NS 3] 24NSUD 03
wu2aie ABisua pue wanyold Ajunoasg sjooyos pajesado Ajpusioils pue Ayyjeay ‘ajes spilaoad |Im gsD3 syl suonieladQ pue saiy|oed
:sn2o4 oi8ajen)s sg 2n122lgo 2181118 reaty Anuolid

PUIsIq jooYdS

0102-910¢C Alunwwo? ajiAsueny

ue|d yuswaaocaduw]

snonuiuo) , Qm OMH

1e|dwa] Uue|d UoIY 15D




I19I1SNOdS3Y (S)NOSH3d

3Lvd dnNd

i
LT07 |udy

$P9129]|103 3q ||IW B1ED JReYAN
HO1V2IaNI/3HNSYIN

T

S10T AR

240735 uelg ASisug g

LT0T |udy

STOT Ay

a8esn ABuaua ssoln T

‘e1eQ Ul 38ueyn Jo sisAjeuy

:@leq/ainses |y duipud

:31eQ/aunsesy Suluuidag

13l SEAR |EOD) 31
11 BUILLIS)S( 18U S2INSE3N

1004 aJenbs 4ad a8esn

£107 jHdy 9T0Z AeN A81aua ssou8 pusia €
/10T 111dy 9107 ABIN 24025 A0F IelsAdIaug g
9TQz {unr 10z Aelyl | Asains saAojdwa jeaday T

:eaeq ul a8uey) Jo sisAjeuy

:91eQ/ainsealp Buipul

21eq/Lanseay SuuulSay

parejdwio] sepn ASa1ea1S
i ssuluiala( eyl e1eqg

100 asenbs Jad a8esn

L7102 (udy STOT Aoy ASisua ssosS pasia €

£1072 [udy S10Z AN 21005 A0S IEISASI9UT ‘7
o3pajmoin|/odesn Adiaus
J0 a3pajmouy ahojdwa

STO7 4oquwaldag mﬂo.m Aey | a8e8 01 Aoauns asAodwy T

:e1eQ Ul 98ueyd Jo sIsAjeuy

:91eQ/aunsealn Suipu]

:91eQ /aanseajy 3uiuuisag

:deo sayiuapy 1eY1 B1EQ

Ue|d 243 JO SSBUBAIDRLT 8Y3 SUILLIAISQ I[IAA J1BYL SaINseapy 2yl AJausp| :$328NO0S VAVA — SISATYNY Y.1Vd

uolleaIasuod/ssauateme ASJsua sjowoud o1 suoiyiadwod Sulp(ing JSPISUC) e

T'€€L 21Ny sAesuWpY pue ££/ Adlod 308 03 2dueI|dU0D JO UPNE [RUIRIU|
s8uIp)ing ajqelsedwon 01 pasedwod se 1004 aienbs tad uondwnsuod AS1sua $s043 19101510

JeaA yoes 198png s1oaloud |endes ayy Juluiuuialap usym {shosloid ASiaua apnjou|
saseatou) AZiaua yoesl 01 Juswdinba/sa01Aap |euoilppPE Jo 28esn ASuaud 3unses|y
T'€€4 pue gg/ Adljod o Suiulell Jjels

T°€£/ pue £/ Adijod Jo s3pne |eusaiul 1anpuo)
AJessadau J] 3SIAB) pue T'EE/ PUe €5/ AJljod MBIABY

¢z-uonsanb ul payuap; pasu ay3 sncidwi Jo de8 syl aonpad 01 9sn Im |[Iam ASa1e115 U

. & & o

uerd syoafoud [eudes 101351 e

UM F

91e|dwa] Ueld UOIIDY ISD



T

{an1day2 sem dojs uonoe
Y1 SMOYS 30U3PIAS SIYL Aum 2quIasaq)
. DUIPIAT JO SISAjeuy

(e1ep apn|oul) $S3UIAINIBYT/S52304d JO 30UBPIAT

(onoqe zi ue|d da1s 1oy wod)
HOLVYIIANI/IHNSYIIA

-Aeniqaj Ag palsjdwod agq o

sda1s ueld uoiloy Sunuawadwi 13y Bleq SZAjBUY Apnis

ip=ae|dwoo

g JUOM BUD [[IM USYM

11va dnNd

ip31ejdwoa s1 daas
BUJ UBYM MOUY| NOA |JIm MOH
$P31031|03 3 ||Im BIED 1BYM
HOLYIIANI/3YNSvan

el weal
JNOA puE noA |[im sdaas 1BUM
_J31S NOLLV

(2an20)32 sem dais uopoe
BU1 SMOUS 22U3pPIAD SIY1 Aym aqudsaq)
22UIPIAT JO SISAeuy

{e1ep apnioui) ssausAnayd/ssaidold jo auUapiAg

(eaoqe da3s og woug)
HOLVIIGNI/FHNSYIN

"1aquianon Aq paia|dwon aq o)

sdais ue|d U0y Sunuaswa|dw| 1YY eleq azAjeuy :Apnis

s8o| souepuane

. aoueldwiod Adjjod
pue s8esn AS4sus ujptesal
Jolneyoaq 28ueyd o1 Jels (e

94 310M BY1 | UBYM

Y1 Usym mouwy noA jjim moH

SJ01RIISIUILIpPY 8u08up pue a|npayos Bujuies) | 1oy suoissas Sujuielt dojaaag

sa]nuIpsepuady 1511 53109foad jenden

304 — sjueynsuod AZIaus pue 01 ppe 0] sapeiddn s8ulaes

Josid ogyg Buo3ug 14815 ANjIIN |B20] YUMm Jnsuo?) AZ13u3 9gissod a1edi3saau|

A0S Ie1sAS)aus

uo uonewJlojul

J0123J10 B39 guiodup 03 1e15A8u3us woll spoday 1S [’ 21epdn

T'€eL pue

S91Iwwo) Adljod STOZ “4equwa23Q seinulA /sepuady 30g | €5/ AN|0d JO UOISIABL/MBIABY
ipar|dwon iparaidwon si days LB WED]

JnoA pue noA jIm sdais 1eupn

21e|dWwa] UB|d UORIY ISD




molaqg a2eds ul ulejdxa asea|d — 1ay10 g

UD[123J1Pp JUISHIP B Ul SAOW ||IM WES] SUI pUR 18U Uaaq 1ou sey |2o8 195161 Suoj-Jeaj v
paydde sar8ajelis mau yum anupuod |jim uejd 3yl Ing Jow uaaqg 10U sey [208 188.1e1 SUo|-I1BaA €
z

T

panuiued aq [|IA pue 2A1128)43 S1 ueld Jualind 3yl Ing W u23q 10U sey jeos 198.1e] SUO-1ea4 .
ul 208 12811 MU e 0] padueyd g ||IM pue 39W uasqg sey |eos 125.1e] Suojuea) :

B3JE SNJ0J 21891L41S 33

C
T
(2An29)4a sem dais uopioe
BY1 SMOUS aouapiaa Syl Aum aquosaq) . {snoqe ¢# ue|d dais 1oy woly)
SouSpIAd jo sishjleuy | (eleP SPN|2UI} SSSUBANDBYLT /SSBIS0.d JO S2UBPIAT YOLVIIANI/FUNSYIN

‘Rejp] Aq pelejdwod aq 0]
yoeouddy uejd uonoy Sunuswa|dw) oYy eleq azAjeuy :Apnis

ipanajdwon st das
Y1 uaym mous noA jjim moy daye1 Wweal
& P9103)[02 3] ||!M BIEP 1BYAA JnoA pue noA |[im sdais Jeyn
HOLVIIANI/IUNSYIN d31S NOLLOV

iparoidwios
30 JIOM Y3 1M USYAA
11va dnN3

wum_QEw._. uejd Uolay [So



T
1
:payeduron sepn ASajeas
1 U] 23uey) jo SISAjely 91eq/aunsea Sulpuy :Rieqg/anseay Sujuulssg JI sauluIa1aQ 1Byl Ble(
YT, AON/Z8¥ PUISIAAsI3 T,
¥T, AON/SE'S sduipiing @s33 1
IR1E(] Ul 98UBYD JO SisAjeuy :v1eg/a4nses|y Suipus :91eQ faunsesjy Sujuuigag :deg saynuap] 1eyi eleqg

ue|d BY1 JO SSEUBAIIIBYIT BY1 SUIULIB1Q [l 1BY L SaInsesiyl syl Ausp] :$3DUN0S YLV — SISATYNY VLVd

4 uonsanb uy palusp] passu syl aacudw Jo des oyl aonpal 01 asn am |Im ABaneis Yaiym v
¢z uonsanb ul payiuspl spsau to sded syy Ayuapr syuiod 23ep UdIypm '€
¢ BaJe 5n20y) 013318415 S1Y1 U 1SIX@ [|13s spasu Jo sded 1eypy 7
¥T0T J0 JOGWIBACN U aulaseq Jno auinboe 01 Asauns e pa1ajdutos ap 4
Jeale snooy o13a1es Syl U} [eod wial 8uo| syl 133w 0} pals|dwod usaq Apeas|e sey yJom 1IeUM T

"B3JE SN20J 01391R]S SIYL 104 JuawsAoLdw] walsAs snonuRUoD Jo 9242 10y-Apnis

~0Q-ueld 8y} Jo uoiajdwod pue ‘Alijopy “edwl oY) ssasse 01 pasn aq ||iM 18y} S92un0s e1ep AIU3p] :A3AN/dVD AJILNIAI — SISATYNY Y1va
IeaA aup

:uo13|duwro) Jod auljawl L

“PLISIP [JEJ9A0 ST SUIIIES] SIS/ JUSWUOIIAUD JUITBIOEIAL] pue "FUiaNiiny [nj1Jadsadl .
73 9olA0|dwWa yoes jo 3ulp[ing dijads '3Jes & 94NSUL 01 WED} E SB SUDIOM 0F Pa1litutudd s1 gs)3 oYL adnyn) v 23l
:snJo4 oigaells aAnRalqo o18a3ea1S ) reaay Aol

3d2L3sIg Jooyas
Ajunwiwo ajjiasueny

9102-510T
ue|[d yuswaaoaduug

snonuijuod) Qwog

91e|dWa] Ue|d UONDY [SD




T

{enaya sem dals uopoe
BU1 SMOYS 30U3PIAD S141 Aym aqLiasag)
2auaplag Jo sishjeuy

{e1Ep 3pPN|oUI} SSaUBAINIRY /5594804 1O SoUBPIAT

{(an0qe dais og wodj)
JOLVIIANI/AHNSYIN

“JOqUIdADN Ag palajduiod aq o,
sdas uejd woOY Buljuawaduw JoUy e1eg azAjeuy Apmls

S9)J=aU=0} EpURWIY 7§ UOSiDATZ 13005

STOZ ‘0% Judy

Paleaul ale 59X0g

Suipping yoea Joj xoq
~S0pMy pue sjuswidwod
Jadom-03, 3ulp|ing s1eald

25253U30Y BPUBWY 1§ UOSIAT 11005

STOZ ‘0 |udy

pauIwIzIep
pue palIuap! ale suosier]

Suosie||
Sulp|ing se 19e 01 siagWaW
Alunwwos ayeds|ag

J9[|IIN 92d
pue ‘223u303| BPUBLUY ‘UOSIaAT 110§

STOT ‘OF |udy

pals|dwo pue pajeIlul 1981U0)

suopdo

joiedde pue unpop
10LI3SIP [OOLIS SNOLIBA
10} SI0PUIA |BD0] 12BIUCT

UDSIIAT 11035

ST0Z 8T Aenugad

BUj|pEeap B dARY =_>>_>w2_._m aylL

Wwayl Joj a[qedisap
2Je 18yl s3uiyl u) 159133
yead o1 4je1s Asaing

I19ISNOdSIY (S)NOSHAd

épatodwod
S0 JI0M A |IM UIYM
31vd an3

‘pae|dwod si
dais ayl usym mous noA |j1m moy
¢P309|0D 34 |jim BIRD JByYM

&9yel Wesl InoA
pue noA |jim sdais 1RYpa
dils NOILOV

...

N_OPS_QZ_\mew<mE

o

:eje(g ul a3uey) Jo sishA|euy

‘areq/ainsesy sujuuiBag

:9)e@g/aunsealy Buiuuidag

13| SEAN ROD) BY1
JI DUILLLIBISQ 1BY1 SBINSE3A]

Z

T

:e1eq ul 98uey) Jo sisAjeuy

:91eq/ainsesy SuluuiSag

:gleq/sunsesiy Buluuidog

suoneluawapduy
AZa1e435 JO Alpapid
SUIWLIISQ 1841 SUNSeaN

alejdwa] ue|d UOLIDY ISD



paljdde sa1821841S Mau Yim anuuod |1m uejd 2yl 1nq 1ew usaq lou sey [20S j23le] Suol-iea) S
P3NUIILIOT 34 [[tM PUEB 3AID243 I uejd Juaaund 3yl 1ng ‘1aw uaaq 10U sey |eosd 1a8.ie] Suo|-ie3j "7
eaJe sno04 31891415 9y Ul [roS 193181 mau e 0] pasueyd ad ||Im pug Jalu uaaq sey |eod 1031e1 SUO|-1BDA T

= 5 =@ i

LIEET ¥ 3[BT

T

T
(an1334)a sem dais uojoe . A (enoge
31 SMOLS DDUSPIAD SIYL AYm aqLIssad) € ue|d da3s 10y waouy)
Jouapiag Jo sisAjeuy (e1ep apnou) ssaUaAILD91] /S504801d JO SIUSIPIAT HOLYIIaNI/ZdnsSvIn

“ABJAI AQ patejdwos 5q o1
yoeoaddy uepd uonoy Sunuswssidwy Jouy eleg 9zZA|BUY ApmS

épa19|dwod s)
ipaaspdwon da1s ay usym mouy noA [jIm moH $2[E] WEea1 JnoA
30 JI0M DU 1M UBUMA £P91291|02 a4 [[IM BIEP 1BYM pue noA |jim sdais 1y
31v¥a an3 HOLVDIGNI/3dNsSvaw NOILLV

{3A1123)15 sem dals uoioe {enoge
21 SMOYS J2UIPIAD SIUT AUM 2g11359() Z# ue|d dajs 1oy Wwoll)
8IUBpIAg JO SISAjeuy (e1ep apnpul) ssausADBYT/ss1804d JO 2oUapIAT HOLYDIANI/AYNSYIN

“Aréruged Aq paysjduiod 2g o
sdals UBlg uooy Sunuawajdwi Jauy Bled azAjeuy Apnig

ip91R|dilod s
épa19|dwod da1s syl uaym Mo NoA |j1m MoK $ 931 Weal JnoA

B oM 3Y} J(Im UDYAA | EPS103Jj03 Bq ||IM BIEP 1BUM pue noA JIm sdais 1eyAp

A1vd and

A19ISNOd

a1ejdwa] ue|d UONIY [SD



Mmo[eq aoeds u) uie|jdxs ases|d - 230

UOI1D341P JUSISHIP B Ul SAOW ||IM WLES] 3Y} PUB 19W uaaq jou sey 203 1951e) SUo|-Ieaj

o1e|dwa] ue|d UORIY |SD




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TEMPORARY BORROWING
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $5,000,000;
ISSUANCE OF TAX AND REVENUE
ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTES;

AND PARTICIPATION IN THE PMA LEVY AND
AID ANTICIPATION NOTES PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Evansville Community School District, Dane, Green and Rock Counties,
Wisconsin (the "District"), is temporarily in need of funds in the amount not to exceed $5,000,000 to meet
the immediate expenses of operating and maintaining the public instruction in the District during the current
school year and in anticipation of taxes, state aids, income, revenue, cash receipts and other monies to be
received by the District for the current school year;

WHEREAS, school districts are authorized by the provisions of Section 67.12(8)(a}1, Wisconsin
Statutes, to borrow money and issue tax and revenue anticipation promissory notes for such public
purposes;

WHEREAS, the School Board deems it necessary and in the best interest of the District that funds
be borrowed and tax and revenue anticipation promissory notes be issued pursuant to the provisions of
Section 67.12(8}a)1, Wisconsin Statutes;

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 67.12(8)(a)1, Wisconsin Statutes, the total amount
borrowed shall be for the purpose of meeting the immediate expenses of operating and maintaining the
public instruction in the District during the current school year, shall not exceed one-half of the estimated
receipts for the operation and maintenance of the District for the current school year as heretofore certified
by the District Clerk, and the loan shall not extend beyond November 1 of the next school year;

WHEREAS, prior to the issuance of its tax and revenue anticipation promissory notes, the District
will have voted the tax for the operation and maintenance of the schools of the District for the current
school year to be collected on the next tax roli;

WHEREAS, to the best of the knowledge, information and belief of the School Board, the District
complies with the revenue limits set forth in Sections 121.91 and 121.92, Wisconsin Statutes;

WHEREAS, Section 66.0301(2), Wisconsin Statutes authorizes any municipality, including a
school district, to contract with other municipalities for the receipt or fumishing of services or the joint
exercise of any power or duty required or authorized by law;

WHEREAS, the School Board hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interests of the
District to participate in the PMA Levy and Aid Anticipation Notes Program (the "Program"}, the terms and
provisions of which are described in the Master Indenture of Trust (the "Master Indenture"), and a
Supplemental Indenture of Trust (the "Supplemental Indenture") to be entered into with a frustee to be
named in the Approving Cettificate (defined below) (the "Trustee") (collectively, the Master Indenture and
the Supplemental Indenture shall be referred to as the "Indenture"); and

WHEREAS, under the Program, participating school districts will issue one or more series of tax
and revenue anticipation promissory notes. Said notes may be grouped with a related series of notes of
the District and will underfie corresponding series of note participations (the "Participations’, and each

QB\35718757.1



series a "Series of Participations") that will be issued under the Master Indenture and a separate
Supplemental [ndenture retating to each Series of Participations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of the District that:

1. Authorization. For the purpose of meeting the immediate expenses of operating and
-maintaining the public instruction of the District during the current school year and in anticipation of taxes,
state aids, income, revenue, cash receipts and other monies 1o be received by the District in its general
fund for the current school year, there shall be borrowed, pursuant to Section 67.12(8){a)1, Wisconsin

Statutes, an aggregate principal sum not to exceed $5,000,000 {"Maximum Amount”).

2, Terms of the Notes. To evidence such borrowing, the District President and District Clerk
are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to make, execute, issug, sell and deliver to the Trustee, for
and on hehalf of the District, its Tax and Revenue Anticipation Promissory Notes (collectively, the "Notes")
payable to the Trustee or its designee, in one or more series, in substantially the form attached hereto as

Appendix A-1.

The Notes shall be issued in the District's name, in one or more series, pursuant to the terms
stated in the Master Indenture and a related Supplemental Indenture. The aggregate sum of the District's
Notes shall not exceed the Maximum Amount.

Each series of Notes may be issued in conjunction and grouped with the notes of one or more
other school districts participating in the Program to underlie a Series of Participations. In all cases, the
obligation of the District to make payments on or in respect to its Notes is a several and not a joint
obligation of the District and is strictly limited to the District's repayment obligation for its Notes under this
Resolution.

The Notes shall be dated as of their date of issuance; shall bear interest from their dated date unfil
paid; and shall mature on or before October 21, 2016. Interest on the Notes shalt be paid at maturity. The
Notes shall bear interest at a rate per annum such that the net interest cost of the Notes shall not exceed
2.00%. :

3. Redemption Provisions. The Notes are not subject o optional redemption.

4 Sale of Note; Execution of Note Purchase Agreement and Approving Certificate. The
Business Manager of the District {the "Financial Officer”) or, in the absence of the Financial Officer, the
President or Clerk of the District or those authorized by law to act on their behalf (the "District Officer") are
hereby authorized and directed to negotiate, on behalf of the District, with the purchaser of the Notes (the
"Underwriter"), in its capacity as Underwriter and PMA Securities, Inc., in its capacity as administrative
agent for the District under the Program ("Administrative Agent"), an amount, interest rate, and maturity
date for each series of Notes issued under the Program and other matters related to the financing, subject
to the limitations provided herein or in the Master Indenture.

The difference between the issue price of the Notes and the purchase price to be paid to the
District {which amount constitutes compensation paid to the Underwriter) shall not exceed $5 for every
$1,000 of principal amount of Notes issued.

_9. QB\35718757.1



This School Board authorizes and directs the Financial Officer or District Officer to execute and
deliver, in the name and on behalf of the District, an Approving Certificate in substantially the form attached
hereto as Appendix B-1 {the "Approving Certificate") and a separate note purchase agreement for each
series of Notes.

The execution of the Approving Certificate and the note purchase agreement by the Financial
Officer or the District Officer shall constitute and evidence full approval by the School Board of such
documents.

5. Program Approval; Execution of Supplemental Indenture. The form of Master
Indenture and a form of Supplemental Indenture presented at this meeting are hereby acknowledged.

The District Officer, or the Administrative Agent on behalf of the District, are hereby authorized and
directed to execute, deliver and enter in to, in the name and on behalf of the District, the Master Indenture
and any Supplemental Indenture with respect to each Series of Participations that the Notes underlie with a
trustee named in the Approving Certificate. The Master Indenture and each Supplemental Indenture shall
be in substantially the forms presented to this meeting, with such changes not inconsistent with this
Resolution as the District Officer shall approve. The execution of the Master Indenture and any
Supplemental Indenture by the District Officer or the Administrative Agent (as modified by such officers or
agent prior to execution) shall constitute and evidence full approval by the School Board of such
documents.

8. Disposition of Proceeds of Notes. The proceeds of the Notes (the "Note Proceeds")
shall be applied as described in the Master Indenture and the related Supplemental Indenture for the Series
of Participations that the Notes underlie.

The Note Proceeds shall be deposited into the District's Proceeds Subaccount and a subaccount of
the Cost of Issuance Fund, established by the Trustee for each Series of Participations that the Notes
underlie pursuant to the Master Indenture and in amounts determined by the Administrative Agent.
Amounts on deposit in the Costs of Issuance Fund shall be expended as determined by the Administrative
Agent and in accordance with the terms of the Master Indenture and related Supplemental Indenture.
Amounts on deposit in the Proceeds Subaccount shall be used as set forth in the Master Indenture and
related Supplemental Indenture. The Proceeds Subaccount and the subaccount of the Costs of Issuance
Fund are deemed fo be the "borrowed money fund" for the Notes for purposes of Section 67.10(3),
Wisconsin Statutes.

The Note shall be used solely for the purposes for which borrowed (or for the payment of the
principal of and/or interest on the Notes). Note Proceeds may be temporarily invested in legal investments
until needed. :

7. Arbitrage Covenant. The Note Proceeds shall be used solely for the purposes for which
borrowed (or for the payment of the principal of and/or interest on the Notes). Note Proceeds may be
temporarily invested in legal investments until needed, provided, however, that the District hereby
covenants and agrees that so long as the Notes remain outstanding, the Note Proceeds will not be used or
invested in a manner which would cause the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section
148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable income tax
regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Regulations").

-3 - QB\35718757.1



The District Clerk, or other officer of the District charged with the responsibility for issuing the
Notes, shall provide the appropriate certificate of the District, for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings,
setting forth the reasonable expectations of the District regarding the amount and use of the Note Proceeds
and the facts and estimates on which such expectations are based, all as of the date of delivery and
payment for the Notes (the "Closing").

8. Additional Tax Covenants. The District hereby further covenants and agrees that it will
take all necessary steps and perform all obligations required by the Code and the Regulations (whether
prior to or subsequent to the Closing) to assure that the Notes are obligations described in Section 103(a)
of the Code, the interest on'which is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes,
throughout their term. The District Clerk or other officer of the District charged with the responsibility for
issuing the Notes, shall provide an appropriate certificate of the District, for inclusion in the transcript of
proceedings, as of the date of the Closing certifying that it can and covenanting that it will comply with the
provisions of the Code and the Regulations. Such certificate shall set forth certain facts regarding the use
of the Note Proceeds fo establish that the Notes will not constitute "private activity bonds" as defined in
Section 141 of the Code and state other facts necessary to establish that the Notes are obligations
described in Section 103(a) of the Code, the interest on which is excludable from gross income for federal
income tax purposes.

If the District does not qualify for any exemption from the rebate requirements of the Code, the
District hereby covenants and agrees that there shall be paid from time to time all amounts to be rebated to
the United States pursuant to Section 148(f) of the Code and any applicable Regulations.

It is the intent of the District to take all reasonable and lawful actions to comply with any new fax
laws enacted so that the Notes will continue to be obligations described in Section 103(a) of the Code, the
interest on which is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.

9. Irrepealable Tax; Segregated Fund; Compliance With Revenue Limits. The Notes
shall not be issued until the tax for operating and maintaining the schools operated by the District for the
current school year has been voted to be collected on the next tax rall. So long as the Notes, or interest
thereon, remain unpaid, the aforesaid tax for operation and maintenance of the District (including the
amount budgeted to pay interest on the Notes} shall be and continues to be irrepealable. The District shall
segregate in a special fund (hereinafter called the "Debt Service Fund"), tax monies and other available
revenues received for operation and maintenance of the District sufficient to pay the principal of and
interest on the Notes, at the times and in the amounts provided in the Approving Certificate. The Debt
Service Fund shall be used for the sole purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Notes. Any
accrued interest received at the time of delivery of any Notes shall be paid over to the Debt Service Fund.
If there shall be insufficient sums in the Debt Service Fund to meet such payments, the District shall
promptly pay the same when due from other monies available in or attributable to the current school year.
This covenant specifically includes monies (for example, deferred tax and state aid payments) atfributable
to the current school year which are not received prior to the end of the current school year. The District
complies with and covenants to continue to comply with the revenue limits set forth in Sections 121.91 and
121.92, Wisconsin Statutes.

10. Impoundment Date. The District agrees to the establishment and maintenance of the
Payment Account as a special fund of the District related to the Notes (the "Payment Account”) by the
Trustee under the Master Indenture as the responsible agent to maintain such fund until the payment of the

-4 - QB\35718757.]



principal of the Notes and the interest thereon. Prior to the maturity of each Note, on a date set forth in the
Supplemental Indenture (the "Impoundment Date"), the District agrees to cause to be deposited directly in
a subaccount of the Payment Account relating to each series of Notes an amount sufficient to pay all of the
principal of and interest due with respect to each Note at maturity. The Administrative Agent, on behalf of
the District, is authorized to approve the determination of the Impoundment Date.

In the event that on the Impoundment Date the District has not received suificient unrestricted
revenues to permit the deposit into the Payment Account of the full amount due, then the amount of any
deficiency shall be satisfied and made up from any other monies of the District lawfully available for the
payment of the principal of the series of Notes and the interest thereon, as and when such other monies
are received or are otherwise legally available, in the following order of priority: first, to satisfy any
deficiency attributable to the first series of Notes issued; and second, to satisfy any deficiency attributable
to the second series of Notes issued, if any. As used in this Resolution, the term "unrestricted revenues"
shall mean all taxes, state aids, income, revenue (including, but not limited to, revenue from the state and
federal governments), cash receipts, and other monies, intended as receipts for the general fund of the
District attributable to the current school year and which are generally available for the payment of current
expenses and other obligations of the District.

1. Execution of the Notes; Authentication; Appointment of Acting Officers. The Notes
shall be executed on behalf of the District by the District President and District Clerk, or others authorized
under Section 120.05, Wisconsin Statutes and herein to sign on their behalf, sealed with its official or
corporate seal, if any, and delivered to the Trustee upon payment to the District of the purchase price
thereof, plus any accrued interest to the Closing. Either or both of the signatures of the officers may be
imprinted on the Notes in lisu of the manual signature of such officer, so long as the Trustee authenticates
the Notes. In the event that any of the officers whose signatures appear on the Notes shall cease fo be
such officers before the delivery of the Notes, such signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for
all purposes to the same extent as if they had remained in office until such delivery. In accordance with
Section 120.05(3), Wisconsin Statutes, the School Board hereby appoints any one of its members to
discharge the duties of the District Clerk as Acting District Clerk in connection with the issuance of the
Notes in the event the District Clerk is unable to discharge such duties due to disability or absence.

12.  Trustee. Pursuant to the Approving Certificate, the Financial Officer or the District Officer
shall appoint the Trustee that will serve as trustee under the Master Indenture and each Supplemental
Indenture and as fiscal agent, paying agent, registrar, and authenticating agent for the Notes.

The District directs and authorizes the payment by the Trustee of the interest on and principal of
any and all Notes when such become due and payable, from the Payment Account held by the Trustee in
the name of the District in the manner set forth in the Master [ndenture. The District hereby covenants to
deposit funds in such account and fund subaccount, as applicable, at the time and in the amount specified
herein to provide sufficient monies to pay the principal of and interest on any and all Notes on the day or
days on which they mature. Payment of any and all Notes shall be in accordance with the terms of the
applicable series of Notes and this Resolution.

The District further agrees to indemnify, to the extent permitted by law and without making any
representation as to the enforceability of this covenant, and save the Trustee, its directors, officers,
employees, and agents harmless against any liabiliies which it may incur in the exercise and performance
of its powers and duties under the Master Indenture and any Supplemental Indenture, including but not

-5- QB\35718757.1



limited to, costs and expenses incurred in defending against any claim or liability, which are not due to its
negligence or default.

13. Representations and Covenants; Events of Default. The District makes the
representations and covenants set forth in the Master Indenture. The District acknowledges, approves, and
confirms the Events of Default and the remedies therefore as described in the Master Indenture,

14. Deposit of Notes; Registration and Transfer. The Notes shall be issued and deposited
with the Trustee and shall be registered and transferred as provided in the Master Indenture.

15, Sale of Participations. Each Series of Participations shall be sold to the Underwriter, in
accordance with the terms of the note purchase agreement relating fo the series of Notes that underlie said
Series of Participations.

186. Official Statement, The District authorizes and approves the use of District information
pertinent to the Program, as provided by the District to the Administrative Agent, the Underwriter and any
disclosure counsel, in each offering document prepared by the Administrative Agent and distributed by the
Underwriter in connection with the sale and issuance of each Series of Participations. The Financial Officer
or District Officer are hereby autharized to approve the Preliminary Official Statement with respect to the
Participations and deem the Preliminary Official Statement "final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule
15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange
Act of 1934 ({the "Rule"). All actions taken by the Financial Officer and/or Business Officer or other officers
of the District in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda to
it or Final Official Statement are hereby ratified and approved. In connection with the delivery of the Notes
the appropriate District official shall certify the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final
Official Statement. The District Clerk shall cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and any
addenda or Final Official Statement to be distributed to the Underwriter.

L

17. Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure. If required under the Rule, this Section
constitutes the written undertaking required by the Rule. If required under the Rule, this undertaking is
intended for the benefit of the holders of the Notes and shall be enforceable by the Trustee on behalf of
such holders (provided that the holders' and Trustee's right to enforce the provisions of this undertaking
shall be limited to a right to obtain specific petformance of the District's obligations hereunder and any
failure by the District to comply with the provisions of this undertaking shall not be an event of default with
respect to the Notes). Capitalized terms used in this Section and not otherwise defined in this Resolution
shall have the meanings assigned such terms in Appendix C-1.

If required under the Rule, the District undertakes to provide Material Event Notices as provided in
this Section. If a Material Event occurs while any Notes are outstanding, the District shall provide or cause
to be provided a Material Event Notice in a timely manner not in excess of 10 business days to the MSRB
through the Electronic Municipal Market Access System available at www.emma.msrb.org in an electronic
format prescribed by the MSRB. Each Material Event Notice shall be so captioned and shall prominently
state the date, title and CUSIP numbers of the Notes. Unless otherwise required by law and subject to
technical and economic feasibility, the District shall employ such methods of information transmission as
shall be requested or recommended by the designated recipients of the District's information.

-6- QB\35718757.1



The District's continuing obligation hereunder to provide Material Event Notices shall terminate
immediately once the Notes no longer are outstanding. This Section, or any provision hereof, shall be null
and void in the event that the District delivers to the MSRB an opinion of nationally recognized bond
counsel to the effect that those portions of the Rule which require this Section, or any such provision, are
invalid, have been repealed retroactively or otherwise do not apply to the Notes. This Section may be
amended without the consent of the Noteholders, but only upon the delivery by the District to the MSRB of
the proposed amendment and an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that such
amendment, and giving effect thereto, will not adversely affect the compliance of this Section and by the
District with the Rule. '

18.  Approval of Actions; Administrative Agent. All actions previously taken by the officers
and agents of the District or this School Board with respect to the sale and issuance of the Notes and
participation in the Program are hereby approved, confirmed, and ratified. The officers and agents of the
District are hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to do any and
all things, take any and all actions, and execute any and all certificates, agreements, and other documents
which any of them may deem necessary or advisable to consummate the lawful issuance and delivery of
the Notes, or the related transactions, in accordance with this Resolution.

The District hereby authorizes, approves, and directs the Administrative Agent to do any and all
things, take any and all actions, and execute any and all certificates, agreements, or other Program
documents on behalf of the District as may be directed under the Master Indenture, a Supplemental
Indenture, or any other Program documents.

19. Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date. All prior resolutions, rules or
other actions of the School Board or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions hereof shall be, and the
same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict. In the event that any one or more
provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity shall not
affect any other provisions hereof. The foregoing shall take effect immediately upon adoption and approval
in the manner provided by law. '

Adopted by a recorded roll call vote of ____ayes and ____ nays on July 15, 2015.

By:

District President

And:

District Clerk

-7 - QB\35718757.1



APPENDIX A-1

Form of Note

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DANE, GREEN AND ROCK COUNTIES, WISCONSIN

TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTE

Interest Rate ~ Maturity Date Original Issue Date Impoundment Date
% \ ‘ ,20_
REGISTERED OWNER: U1.S. Bank National Association, as trustee
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: 5 ; DOLLARS

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the District designated above (the "District"), acknowledges itself to owe
and promises to pay to the registered owner identified above, or registered assigns, on the Maturity Date
set forth above, the Principal Amount specified above in lawful money of the United States of America,
together with interest thereon from the Original Issue Date at the Interest Rate per annum specified above.
The principal of and interest on this Note are to be paid upon surrender hereof at the principal corporate
trust operations office of U.S. Bank National Association or its successor in trust (the "Trustee") pursuant to
a Master Indenture of Trust (the "Master Indenture") and a Supplemental Indenture of Trust (the
"Supplemental Indenture") (collectively, the Master Indenture and Supplemental Indenture shall be referred
to as the "Indenture"). Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year, consisting of twelve 30-
day months, in like lawful money from the date hereof until the Maturity Date specified above, and if funds
are not provided for payment on the Maturity Date, funds shall be provided thereafter on the basis of a 360-
day year for actual days elapsed until payment in full of said Principal Amount. Both the principal of and
interest on this Note shall be payable only fo the registered owner hereof upon surrender of this Note as the
same shall fall due; provided, however, that no interest shall be payable for any period after the Maturity
Date during which the owner hereof fails to properly present this Note for payment. If the District fails to
pay this Note when due, including the interest component of this Note on the date of such payment, this
Note shall become a Defaulted Note (as defined and with consequences set forth in the Indenture).

The Note is not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity,

QB\35718757.1



It is hereby certified, recited, and declared that this Note (the "Note"} is one of an issue of Notes
aggregating the principal amount of $ , all of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination,
interest rate and maturity date, authorized, executed, and delivered pursuant to and by authority of a
resolution of the governing body of the District duly adopted heretofore, under and by authority of Section
67.12(8)(a)1, Wisconsin Statutes {the "Note Resolution"), to all of the provisions and limitations of which the
owner of this Note, by acceptance hereof, assents and agrees.

The District has voted an irrepealable tax for operating and maintaining the schools. As security
for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Note, the District shall segregate in a special fund
such tax monies and other available revenues received for operation and maintenance of the District
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Notes. Said special fund shall be used for the sole
purpose of paying the principal of and interest an the Note.

This Note is transferable, as provided by the Note Resolution, only upon the books of the District
kept at the office of the Trustee, by the registered owner hereof in person or by its duly authorized attorney,
upon surrender of this Note for transfer at the office of the Trustee, duly endorsed or accompanied by a
written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the Trustee duly executed by the registered owner
hereof or its duly authorized attorney, and upon payment of any tax, fee, or other governmental charge
required to be paid with respect to such transfer, a fully registered Note will be issued to the designated
transferee or transterees.

The District and the Trustee may deem and treat the registered owner hereof és the absolute
owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal hereof and interest due
hereon and for all other purposes, and the District and the Trustee shall not be affected by any notice to the
contrary.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of
Authentication and Registration hereon shall have been signed by the Trustee.

It is hereby certified that all of the conditions, things, and acts required to exist, to have happened,
and to have been performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Note do exist, have happened, and
have been performed in due time, form, and manner as required by the Constitution and statutes of the
State of Wisconsin and that the amount of this Note, together with all other indebtedness of the District,
does not exceed any limit prescribed by the Constitution or statutes of the State of Wisconsin.

(QB\15718757.1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the governing body of the District has caused this Note to be executed
by the manual or facsimile signature of its President, countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of
its Clerk, and sealed with its corporate seal (or a facsimile thereof), if any, alt as of the date of
authentication set forth below.

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT,

DANE, GREEN AND ROCK COUNTIES,
WISCONSIN

By

District President

By

District Clerk

QB\35718757.1



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION AND REGISTRATION

This Note is the Note mentioned in the within-mentioned Note Resolution authenticated on the
following date:

Authentication Date:

as Trustee

By

Authorized Signatory

QB\35718757.1



ASSIGNMENT

For Value Received, the undersigned,

, hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Tax ldentification or Social Security No. ) the within Note and
all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints attorney to
transfer the within Note on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the
premises. o '

Date:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the
face of the within Note in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change
whatever.

Signature Guaranteed

NOTICE: Signatures must be guaranteed by an NOTE: The signature to this assignment must
"gligible guarantor institution” meeting the correspond with the name as written on the face of
requirements of the Registrar, which requirements  the within Note in every particular, without alteration
include membership or participation in the Securities  or enlargement or change whatsoever. When
Transfer Association Medallion Program ("STAMP")  assignment is made by a guardian, trustee,

or such other "signature guarantee program" as'may executor or administrator, an officer of a

be determined by the Registrar in addition o, orin ~ corporation, or anyone in a representative capacity,
substitution for, STAMP, all in accordance with the  proof of such person's authority to act must
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. accompany this Note.

QB\35718757.1



APPENDIX B-1

CERTIFICATE APPROVING DETAILS OF
TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTES

The undersigned hereby certiftes that:

1. On July 15, 2015, the Evansville Community School District {the "District") adopted a
resolution (the "Resolution") autherizing the issuance and sale up fo $5,000,000 Tax and Revenue
Anticipation Promissery Notes of the District (the "Notes"} upon certain terms and conditions, subject to my
approval. :

2, On the date hereof, (the "Underwriter") offered to purchase the Notes in
accordance with the terms set forth in the attached Note Purchase Agreement between the District and the
Underwriter (the "Agreement"). The Notes shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$ which is not more than $5,000,000 as provided in the Resolution, and shall mature on

and neither of which is later than October 21, 2016, as provided in the
Resolution and shall bear interest at the rate per annum as set forth in the Agreement attached hereto.

The net interest cost of the Notes is ____ % which does not exceed 2.00%, as required by the
Resolution. The interest rate on the Notesis __ %.

3. The Notes shall be sold to the Underwriter in accordance with the terms of the Agreement
at a price of § , plus accrued interest, if any, to the date of delivery of the Notes,

The difference between the issue price of the Notes ($ ) and the purchase price to be
paid to the District by the Underwriter (which amount constitutes the compensation paid to the Underwriter)
($ yis § , which does not exceed $5 for every $1,000 of principal amount of Notes issued
as provided in the Resolution.

4, | am either a Financial Officer or District Officer, as defined in the Resolution, authorized to
execute and deliver this Approving Certificate, constituting our approval of the principal amount, net interest
cost and purchase price for the Notes, in satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the Resolution and to
execute the Agreement from the Purchaser.

5. U.S. Bank National Association is hereby appointed o serve as trustee under the Master
Indenture and each Supplemental Indenture and as fiscal agent, paying agent, registrar, and authenticating
agent for the Notes.

6. The Preliminary Official Statement with respect to the Notes is hereby approved and
deemed "final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,

7. For the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Notes, the amounts set forth

on the debt service schedule attached hereto shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund as provided for in
the Resolution. :

QB\35718757.1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have executed this Certificate pursuanf to the authority granted to me
by the Resolution on , 20,

Name:

Title:

QB\35718757.1



ATTACHMENT TO APPROVING CERTIFICATE

Note Purchase Agreement

To be provided by the Underwriter and incorporated into the Certificate.

(See Attached)

QB\35718757.1



ATTACHMENT TO APPROVING CERTIFICATE

Debt Service Schedule

To be provided by the Administrative Agent and incorporated into the Certificate.

(See Attached)

0QB\35718757.1



APPENDIX C-1

The following are the definitions of the capitalized terms used in Section 17 of the Resolution and not
otherwise defined in the Resolution:

1. "Material Event" as defined in the Rule means any of the following events with respect to
the Note(s):
a. Principal and interest payment delinquencies;
b. Non-payment related defaults, if material;
C. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
d. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
e. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Setvice of proposed

or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue {IRS Form 5701-
TEB} or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of
the Notes, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Notes;

g. Modifications to rights of security holders, if material;
h. Note calls, if material, and tender offers;
I Defeasances;

J. Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if
material; _

k. Rating changes;
l. Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the District;

m. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the District
or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the District, other than in the
ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake
such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such
actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material; and

n. Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a
trustee, if material.

For the purposes of the event identified in subsection 1.I. above, the event is
considered to occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a
receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer for the District in a proceeding under the
U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under state or federal law in

QB\35718757.1



which a court or governmental authority has assumed jurisdiction over
substantially all of the assets or business of the District, or if such jurisdiction has
been assumed by leaving the existing goveming body and officials or officers in
possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental
authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement
or liquidation by a court or governmental authority having supervision or
jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the District.

2. "Material Event Notice" means written or electronic notice of a Material Event.

3. "MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board located at 1900 Duke Street,
Suite 600, Alexandria, Virginia 22314, '

4, "Timely Manner" means in a timely manner not in excess of 10 business days.

QB\35718757.1



June 24, 2015

JED! Virtual School
1221 Innovation Drive, Suite 219 Whitewater, W1 53190
Phone: {262) 473-1469 Fax: (262) 472-2269
www.jedivirtual.org

Consortium Member Districts,

We sincerely apologize for sending out our contract stating that the consortium fee for the
2015-16 school year would be $7,500,

As approved by our Governance Board, our fee structure has not changed from the previous
years, and remains at $10,500.

Again, we apologize for this error.

Sincerely,

Mary A. Reich
JEDI Budget/HR



CESAE Evansville Community School District

2015-2016 Contract - REVISED
Please indicate the services to be placed on the contract for 2015-2016.
Services utilized in 2014-2015 are highlighted in blue.

Service Additional Information|2015-2016 Cost [Renew or Add |[Non-Renew
Adminktation - state required: . - % ' 3200 Ronm |
Assistive Technology Academy $2,680.00| 2, 1 pr 0
Assistive Technology Library *** $2,575.00| Xy 100, s
ATODA Network
Blind and Visually Impaired* $16,340.000 B o o L
Deaf and Hard of Hearing* $5,280.00| K s 1t
Dialogue with Attorney $800.00| 2 14, »
Driver Education Students pay fees
Educational Audiology** $2,940.00(K4 101
Instructional Technology
JEDI Online Network $10,500.00| Rprro,
Crientation and Mobility
Professional Resource Center - Level 1***
Professional Resource Center - Level 2*** |Includes district visit
School Nutrition Program - Tier 1
School Nutrition Program - Tier 2
Title | Extended Services
Transition Advisory Network $3,500.00| Ry noie
Transition - MECCA $300.00| K o o0

- |van Delivery $695.00| Rpa e
Total $46,962.00
*Cost Is $55 per unit, dependent on direct and indirect services per student //;7
*%(pst is $60 per unit, dependent on direct and indirect services per student /

***Van service required — * i
_ iDistrict A@rat/cr or Design%

Return via email: lori.alwin@cesa2.org or fax: 262.472.2269
Questions? Please contact: Nicole Barlass, Director of Resources at 262.473.1447 or
nicale.barlass@cesa.org

Datereceived: . : . GA_ . BBL___CO__ _RS_____ NB
Comments: - o : S - e 7 :
LM _:

CESA 2 1221 Innovation Drive, Suite 205 Whitewater, W153190




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held on Wednesday, June 24, 2015, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Room.

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Eric Busse. Roll call was taken. Members
present: Busse, Rasmussen, Spanton Nelson, Hammann, Koenecke, and Braunschweig. Absent:
Swanson.

APPROVE AGENDA

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION £
High School Principal, Mr. Everson, presented the Youth Optlon iscussion.

cost of $85,000-590,000.

BUDGET FINANCE .
Business Manager, Ms, Tr

den;igave a verbal update on the 2014-2015 budget.
Ms. Treuden presented the 2015:2016 updated budget. Discussion.

~ Mr. Brauns¢hwe ented the school bu1|d|ngs donations and fund raising activities for the
2014-2015 school year. Discussion.

Mr. Brau: wé}g led discussion on the Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Plan update:

Levi Leonard Elementary School Principal, Ms. Dobbs, presented an update on 4K. Discussion.
The District will receive a grant of 51,100 per student.

Mr. Busse shared an update on the Employee Compensation Committee’s work. Discussion on a
deadline for completion of Teacher/Support Staff Compensation models took place,

No update on the Evansville Education Foundation.

Budget Finance agenda items for August 26, 2015, meeting discussed.

Page 1 of 2



BUSINESS (Action ltems)
Motion by Mr. Braunschweig, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the preliminary
2015-2016 budget as presented. Motion carried, 6-0 (roll call vote).

Motion by Mr. Braunschweig, seconded by Ms. Spanton Nelson, moved to approve the
teacher’s resignations of Jenny Wiedel, Elementary Special Education Teacher, effective June
30, 2015, and Ali Thoftne, MS/HS ELL Teacher, effective June 18, 2015. Motion carried, 6-0
(voice vote).

No action taken on deadline for completion of Teacher/Support Staff CompensationModels.

Motion by Mr. Braunschweig, seconded by Ms. Spanton Nelson, moved to imp
hires. Discussion. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

CONSENT (Action Items)

Motion by Ms. Hammann, secondg\dibw s rauhschweig, moved to table policy #840-Public
Gifts to the Schools {#841-Bequests. and'iGifts)'. Discussion. Motion carried, 6-0 {voice vote).

Motion by Ms. Hammann Se
High School Student Hand ook

d by IVIr Braunschweig, moved to approve the Middle and
stussion. Motion carried, 5-1 (Hammann) (voice vote).

POLICIES 5
Ms. Hammann presented or a flrst reading, policies #435-Early Dismissal; #441.1-Student
Governmen’t”" “Student Support Services. Discussion. Policies to be brought back for a

second r_ea ng

FUTURE AGENDA
July 15, 2015 Regular meeting agenda discussed.

ADJOURN
Motion by Ms. Hammann, seconded by Ms. Spanton Nelson, moved to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote). Meeting adjourned at 7:46 pm.

Submitted by John Rasmussen, Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved:
Eric Busse, Vice President

Page 2 0f 2



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, August 12, 2015
6:00 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate Schoo! Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi. us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Lib =S

l. Roll Call: KathiSwanson Sandra Spanton | n Braunschweig
Eric Busse Melissa Hammafj
John Rasmussen  Amanda I(oenecT§

Il.  Approve Agenda.

Il.  Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming EV
» First Day of School, September 1, 2015
¢ September 30, Annual School Board Meeting

IV. Public Presentations.

V. Information & Discussion:

. 2015-2016 FFA Overnight Fiel

Discussion on Laude System

VI.
VII.
achers and Support Staff Compensation Models.
B. Approvalof Staff Changes:
C. Approval of School Sponsorship.
VIII. Consent {Action ltems):
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #435-Early Dismissal
2. #441.1-Student Government
3. #480-Student Support Services
B. Approval of July 15 Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of June and July Bills and Reconciliation.
IX.  Future Agenda — August 26 Regular Meeting Agenda.
X.  Adjourn.



